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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the enterprise fund of Housing 
Authority of the City of Slidell (the Authority) as of and for the year ended March 31, 
2018, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the 
Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122 
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296 

909 N. PRESIDENT STREET 
JACKSON, MS 39202 

(601) 714-0306 FAX (601) 714-0308 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Auditors' Responsibilicy 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Authority's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in 1l1e United States of America require that 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 15 be presented to supplement fue 
basic financial statements. Such infonnation, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the barsic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the infonnation and comparing the infonnation 
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other lmowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise Housing Authority of the City of Slidell's basic financial 
statements. The accompanying Exhibits I and II are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Other Matters, Continued 

Other Information, Continued 

The Exhibits I and II are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, Exhibits I and II are fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements previously referred to present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the enterprise fund of the Authority, as of 
March 31,2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, cash flows, thereoffor 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 30, 2018 on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe 
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

September 30,2018 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As management of Housing Authority of the City of Slidell (the Authority), we offer 
readers of the Authority's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the Authority for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, 
We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the 
Authority's accompanying financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities by $6,972,644 and $7,358,780 at 
March 31, 2018 and 2017 (net position). Of these amounts, $1,993,868 and $2,080,167 at 
March 31,2018 and 2017 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the Authority's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

Restricted net position were $842,971 and $812,100 at March 31, 2018 and 2017. 

The Authority's enterprise fund reported net position of $6,972,644 and $7,358,780 at 
March 31, 2018 and 2017 reflect a decrease in net position respectively of $3 86,136 and 
$1,038,467 (net of a prior period adjustments of $71,328 and $15,629, respectively) at 
March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. These changes are primarily attributable to the 
financial impact ofHUD's funding levels, changes in operating and non-operating income 
and prior period adjustments. 

The Authority had dwelling rental revenues and fees of$313, 146 and $287,4 74 for the years 
ended March 31, 20 18 and 20 17 respectively. This increase in rental income for the Low 
Rent Program is a result of the policy of income-tiering initiated by the Board of 
Commissioners and "working" as a local preference. This represents and 8.9% from 2017 
to 2018 and a 4.5% increase from 2016 to 2017. Operating grants to include administrative 
fees earned were $3,711,545 in2018 and $3,689,168 in2017. Capital contribution were$-0-
in2018 and $2,034 in 2017 and non-operating revenues of$737,031 in 2018 and $381,553 
in 2017. 

Total operating expenses for the years ended March 31,2018 and2017 were $5,219,186 and 
$4,887,382, respectively. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS, CONTINUED 

In summary, operating and capital grants from the Federal govenunent and dwelling rental 
constitutes 85% in 2018 and 91% in 2017, respectively of the Authority's total revenues. 
Non-operating revenues for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017 were 15% and 9%, 
respectively of total revenues. 

The Authority continues to operate without the need for debt borrowings through the cmrent 
fiscal year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This management discussion and analysis is intended to senre as an introduction to the 
Authority's basic financial statements. The Authority's basic financial statements consist 
oftwo components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. 
This report also contains other supplementary infommtion in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. The Authority is a special-purpose entity engaged in one business­
type activity. Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial 
statements. 

The Authority has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements- Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and 
Local Governments. 

REPORTING ON THE AUTHORITY AS A WHOLE 

One of the most important questions asked about the Authority's finances, "Is the 
Authority as a whole better off, or worse off, as a result of the achievements of fiscal years 
2018 and 2017? The Statement of Net Position and the Statement ofRevenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position report information about the Authority as a whole and about 
its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and 
liabilities using the accrual basis accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into 
account regardless of when cash is received and/or spent. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that 
have been segregated for specific objectives. The Authority, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. The Authority has three federally funded programs that are 
consolidated into a single enterprise fund. The capital fund program rolls into the Low Rent 
Public Housing Program at the combined financial statement reporting level. 

Low Rent Public Housing Program- The Authority's Low Rent Public Housing Program 
rents housing units to low-income families. The Low Rent Public Housing Program is 
operated under an Ammal Contribution Contract with I-IUD. HUD provides im operating 
subsidy to enable the Authority to provide housing at a rent that is based upon 30% of 
adjusted gross household income of the participant. 

Section 8 Housing Assistance- Housing Choice Voucher Program- The Housing Choice 
Voucher Program assist low income families with their rental payments in the private 
market. A housing assistance payment is paid directly to landlords on behalf of the families 
in the program. The families pay the difference between the rent charged by the landlord and 
the housing assistance payment provided by the program. The Authority is paid by HUD 
to administer the program. 

Capital Fund Program (CFP)- The Low Rent Public Housing Program also includes the CFP 
as the primary funding source for the Authority's physical and management improvements. 
CFP funding is provided by formula allocation and based upon size and age of the 
Authority's units. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Authority's annual report consists of financial statements that show information about 
the Authority's enterprise fund. 

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor's report located immediately 
preceding this Management's Discussion and Analysis. That opinion is umnodified with 
respect to the basic financial statements. Varying degrees of assurances are being provided 
by the auditor regarding the other information included in this report. A user ofthis report 
should read the independent auditor's report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance 
being provided for each of the other parts of this report. 

REPORTING ON THE AUTHORITY'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUND 

The Authority's financial statements provide detailed information about its most significant 
fund. Some funds are required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD). However, the Authority may establish other funds to help it control 
and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities 
for using grants and other money. 

The Authority's enterprise fund used the following accounting approach: 

Proprietary Funds- All of the Authority's services are reported in an enterprise fund. They 
are reported using the full accrual method of accounting in which all assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net position. 
The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement which, together with the 
maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

TheAuthority'snetpositionswere$6,972,644 and $7,358,780 atMarch31, 2018 and2017, 
respectively. Ofthis amount, $1,993,868 and$2,080, 167 were unrestricted. The unrestricted 
net positions of the Authority are available for future use to provide program services. 
Restricted net positions were $842,971 and $812,100 at March 31, 2018 and 2017, 
respectively. 

Table 1 
Condensed Statement of Net Position 

The following table represents a condensed Statement ofN et Position as of March 31, 2018 
and 2017: 

Condensed Statement of Net Position 
March31 

Current assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Noncun:ent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net position: 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Liabilities 

Net Position 

10 

$3,046,079 
4.135.805 

7.181.884 

205,056 
4 184 

209.240 

4,135,805 
842,971 

1.993,868 

$6.972.644 

$3,122,384 
4,466.513 

7.588,897 

230,117 
-0-

230 117 

4,466,513 
812,100 

2.080.167 

$7,358,780 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Table 2 
Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes 
in Net Position for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017: 

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
For the Years Ended March 31 

2017 

Revenues: 
Operating revenues $ 4 024 691 $ 3.976.642 

Total operating reveuues 4,024,691 3.976.642 

Expenses: 
Operating expenses 5,219,186 4.887.382 

Total operating expenses 5,219,186 4.887.382 

Operating loss (1,194,495) (910.740) 

Non-operating revenues: 
Non-operating revenues 737 031 3 81 553 

Total non-operating revenues 737 031 381 553 

Capital contributions: 
Capital contributions -0- 2 034 

Total capital contributions -0- 2 034 

Change in net position (457,464) (527,153) 

Beginning net position, as restated 7,430,108 7.885,933 

Ending net position $ 6 972 644 $ 7,358,780 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Overall, net position decreased by $5.24% and 12.40% fi·om2017to 2018 and2016to 2017, 
respectively. 

Non-operating revenues increased by 93.2% in 2018 and 44.5% in 2017 due to the increase 
in portability activity during 2018 and 2017. Capital contribution decreased by 100% and 
99% in 2018 and 2017, respectively due in part to the level of funding from HUD. 

Compared with prior fiscal year, total operating, capital contribution and non-operating 
revenues in 2018, increased by $403,527 or 9.25% from a combination oflarger offsetting 
factors. 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below: 

• Tenant revenues increased from $287,474 in 2017 to $313,146 in 2018 primarily 
because of a combination of changes in tenants' personal income levels which 
serve as a basis for tenant rent level calculation payments and the significant level 
of leased-up at the Country Garden location. 

• Operating grants from HUD for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Programs increased from $3,689,168 in 2017 to $3,711,545 in 
2018, due primarily to the level of leased-up in the Voucher Program impacting 
its earned grant. 

• Capital funds for modernization of projects decreased from $2,034 in 2017 to $-0-
in 20 18, as a result of funding availability from HUD. 

• Non-operatingrevenues increased from $381,553 in 2017 to $737,031 in 2018 as 
a result of the level of portability activities. 

Compared to the prior fiscal year, total operating expenses increased from $4,887,3 82 for the 
year ended March 31, 2017 to $5,219,186, primarily as a result of an increase in the level of 
portability leased-up for the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below: 

• Net decrease in the level of housing assistance payments to landlords from 
$3,144,945 in 2017 to $3,016,830 in 2018 with a corresponding increase in 
portability activities from $345,548 in 2017 to $703,356 in 2018. 

• Other significant changes were in the areas of contractual services (specifically 
maintenance repairs related to the physical units and administrative contracts) and 
depreciation expense. 

Compared with prior fiscal year, total operating, capital contribution and non-operating 
revenues in 2017 increased by $824,352 or 23.31% from a combination oflarger offsetting 
factors. 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below: 

• Tenant revenues increased from$275,102 in2016 to $287,474,primarilybecause 
of a combination of changes in tenants' personal income levels which serve as a 
basis for tenant rent level calculation payments and the significant level ofleased­
up at the Country Garden location. 

• Operating grants from HUD for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Programs increased from $2,855,264 in 2016 to $3,689,168 in 
2017 due primarily to the level ofleased-up in the Voucher Program impacting its 
earned grant. 

• Capital funds for modernization of projects decreased from $141,450 in 2016 to 
$2,034 in 2017 as a result of funding availability from HUD. 

Non-operating revenues increased to $264,061 in 2016 to $381,553 in2017 as a 
result of the level of portability activities. 

Compared to the prior fiscal year, total operating expenses increased from $4,345,840 for the 
year ended March 31, 2016 to $4,887,382 for the year ended March 31, 2017, primarily as 
a result of an increase in the level of leased-up for the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At March 31, 2018 and 2017, the Authority had $4,135,805 and $4,466,513 invested in a 
broad range of capital assets, including land, buildings and building improvements. This 
amount represents a net decrease (including additions, deductions, adjustments and 
depreciation) of $330,708 and $834,909, respectively. 

Land and land improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Automobile 

Capital Assets, Net 
March 31 

2018 

$ 779,855 
8,953,336 

585,319 
18 181 

10,336,691 

Less accumulated depreciation expense (6.200.886) 

$ 4.135.805 Total 

2017 

$ 779,855 
8,948,323 

548,195 
18 181 

10,294,554 

(5.828,041) 

$ 4.466.513 

The net change in capital assets of 7.4% was primarily due to the effects of depreciation 
expense, adjustments and write-off of assets, net of additions. 

See Note 4 for additional information. 

No debt was issued for these additions. 

Debt 

The Authority has no long-term debt at March 31, 2018 and 2017. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding ofits operations; therefore 
the Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. 
The operating subsidies for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2019 have been approval by the 
Board of Commissioners and HUD. 

Further, tbe Authority continues to be impacted by budgetary costs mandated by HUD 
specifically for the administrative fee component of its operating grant. 

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a 
general overview of the Authority's finances and to show the Authority's accountability 
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or wish to request 
additional financial infonnation, contact the Executive Director, at Housing Authority of the 
City of Slidell, P.O. Box 1392 Slidell, LA 70459-1392 telephone number (985) 726-9000. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- ENTERPRISE FUND 

MARCH 31,2018 

CutTen! assets: 
Cash (NOTES 5 and 6) 
Restricted cash (NOTES 5 and 6) 
Amounts receivable (NOTE 2) 
Investment (NOTES 11 and 16) 
Prepaid item (NOTE 3) 

Total current assets 

Non-current assets: 
Capital assets, net (NOTES 4 and 12) 

Total non-current assets 

ASSETS 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Amounts and other payables (NOTE 7) 
Compensated absences payable (NOTE 13) 
Security deposits held for tenants (NOTES 5 and 6) 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Non-current liabilities: 

Total non-current liabilities (NOTE 13) 

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 

NET POSITION 
Net position: 

Net investment in capital assets (NOTE 4) 
Restricted (NOTE 17) 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

$1,185,642 
892,181 
836,592 

15,729 
115,935 

3,046,079 

4.135,805 

4,135,805 

7,181,884 

89,365 
2,828 

49,210 
63,653 

205,056 

4 184 

209,240 

4,135,805 
842,971 

1,993,868 

$6,972,644 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 

NET POSITION--ENTERPRISE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Operating Revenues: 
Dwelling rental and fees 
HUD operating grants 
Administrative fees earned 

Total operating revenues 
Operating Expenses: 

Salaries and employee benefits 
Materials and other 
Contractual services 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Housing assistance payments 
Housing assistance payments -portability-In 
Housing assistance payments -portability fees 
Convention and travel 
Telephone 
Bad debt expense 
Supplies 
Postage 
Tenant services 
Membership dues and fees 
Advertisement 
Bank charges 
General 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-operating revenues: 
Interest income 
Other 

Total non-operating revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of year, as previously reported 

Prior period adjustments (NOTE 15) 

Net position, beginning of year, as restated 

Net position, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$ 313,146 
3,416,546 

294 999 

4,024,691 

253,609 
19,748 

556,493 
89,297 

353,277 
132,083 

3,016,830 
703,356 

5,781 
22,542 
14,213 
12,026 
11,577 
4,913 
1,970 
1,340 
3,628 
5.426 

11 077 

5,219,186 

(1 ,194.495) 

3,194 
733 837 

737 031 

(457,464) 

7,358,780 

71 328 

7,430,108 

$ 6,972,644 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS--ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Cash Flows used by Operating Activities 
Operating grants 
Receipts from tenants 
Payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Payments to employees 
Payments to landlords 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Cash Flows provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Other non-operating receipts 

Net cash provided by capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash Flows provided by Investing Activities: 
Addition to investment 

Cash provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash 

Cash, beginning of year 

Cash, end of year 

NOTE: Recap of Cash 
Cash 
Restricted cash 

Total 

The accompanying notes ru·e an integral part of the financial statements. 
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$ 3,274,883 
302,052 

(859,612) 
(251,367) 

(3. 720.1 86) 

(! ,254,23 0) 

(17,014) 
790 150 

773 136 

314 

314 

(480,780) 

2,558,603 

$2,077,823 

$1,185,642 
892 181 

$2,077,823 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS--ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash used 
by Operating activities: 

Operating loss $(1,194,495) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to cash used 
by Operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Bad debt expense 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Decrease in prepaid item 
Decrease in amounts and other payables 
Increase in compensated absences payable 
Increase in security deposits 
Increase in amounts receivable 
Decrease in unearned revenue 

Net cash used by operating activities 

353,277 
12,026 

257,215 
(19,023) 

3,382 
1,805 

(661,376) 
(7.041) 

$(1,254,230) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

General 

The Housing Authority of the City of Slidell (the Authority) was created 
on March 11, 1967, and is governed by a five (5) member Board of 
Commissioners, all appointed by the Mayor of the City of Slidell, and headed 
by an Executive Director. The Board and Executive Director are responsible 
for all activities of the Authority. The Authority has the power to sue and 
be sued, and make rules and regulations for its own government consistent 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana and City of Slidell. 

As of March 31, 2018, the Authority was primarily engaged in tl1e 
administration of Low-Income, and Housing Choice Voucher Programs to 
low-income residents in the City of Slidell. 

Further, the Authority has the financial resources to assist families in the 
event of a disaster within its jurisdiction. 

Under the Low Rent Public Housing Program, the Authority provides 
housing to eligible families under leasing arrangements. For the "Housing 
Choice Voucher" Program, (previously titled the Section 8 and Voucher 
programs) the Authority provides funds in the fonn of rental subsidies to 
owners on behalf of tenants. The Disaster Assistance Housing Program 
provides transitional assistance for families impacted by the events of 
hurricane stonn damages. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, 
"Financial Reporting Entity", established standards for defining and reporting 
on the financial entity. GASB 14 indicates that the focal point for identifying 
the financial reporting entity is the primary government, which is considered 
to be any state government or local government or a special-purpose 
government that meets all ofthe following criteria: a) has a separately elected 
governing body; b) is legally separate; and c) is fiscally independent of other 
state and local governments. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summm:y of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Financial Reporting Entity. Continued 

The Authority was established as a sepm·ate legal entity with a governing 
board which is separate and independent of any other governmental "reporting 
entity" as defined by GASB 14. Accordingly, management has concluded that 
the Authority is a financial reporting entity within the meaning of the 
provisions ofGASB 14. 

Accordingly, the Authority is not a component unit of the City of Slidell's 
financial reporting entity. · 

Basis ofPresentation 

As required by Louisiana State Reporting Law (R.S. 24:514) and HUD 
regulations, the Authority's financial statements are presented in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Specifically, the accounts of the Authority are accounted for under the 
proprietary fund. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements have 
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America and applied to governmental units. 

Proprietacy Fund Type - A proprietary fund is accounted for on the flow of 
economic resources measurement focus and uses the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Authority 
applies all applicable F ASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for 
its proprietary operations. The Authority's fund include the following type: 

Enterprise Fund - An enterprise fund is used to account for those 
operations that are financed and operated in a mam1er similar to private 
business or where the Board has decided that the detennination of 
revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for 
management accountability. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Basis ofPresentation, Continued 

Pursuant to GASB 33 (Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non­
Exchange Transactions), the Authority recognizes assets, liabilities, revenues 
and expenditures under its government-mandated and voluntary non-exchange 
transactions as follows: 

• The Authority recognizes assets and liabilities when all applicable 
eligibility requirements are met or resources received, whichever is 
first; 

• Revenues and expenses are recognized when all applicable eligibility 
requirements are met; and 

• Transactions with time requirements received prior to the satisfaction 
of the time requirement(s) are recorded by the Authority as deferred 
revenue upon award. 

Amounts Receivable 

Amounts receivable are stated at net realizable value as required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. It 
is the practice of the Authority to expense uncollectible receivables upon 
determination ofuncollectibility using the allowance method. 

Interprogram Activities 

All interprogram transactions, except quasi external transactions, advances 
and reimbursements are repmied as transfers. NonrecmTing and permanent 
transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfer. All other 
interprogram transfers are reported as operating transfers and recognized at 
the time the underlying event occurs. Interprogram due from and to are netted 
at the combined financial statement level. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Land. Structures and Equipment 

Land, structures and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are 
valued at estimated fair value on the date donated. When assets are retired or 
otherwise disposed of, any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income for the 
period. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
an asset or materially extend the asset's life are not capitalized in the 
enterprise fund. 

The Authority follows the practice of capitalizing all structures and 
equipment over $5,000 in the aggregate. 

Structures and equipment are depreciated in the enterprise fund of the 
Authority using the following estimated useful lives. 

Assets 

Building 
Building improvements 
Equipment 

Estimated 
Useful Lives in Years 

30-40 
15-20 

3-7 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. 

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, capital assets are to be reviewed for impairment. A capital asset is 
considered impaired when its service utility has declined significantly and 
unexpectedly. At March 31, 2018, management has estimated and recorded 
the effect of adoption of GASB Statement No. 42, "Accounting for the 
Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries". 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Compensated Absences 

The Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated 
annual and sick leave. The Authority's employees may accumulate up to two 
hundred and forty (240) hours of annual leave which may be received upon 
separation or retirement. Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not 
paid for accumulated sick leave hours if not used by his/her retirement or 
separation date. 

The cost of current leave privileges computed in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current year expense in the 
enterprise fund when leave is earned. 

Total Memorandum Only 

The total column on the accompanying combining financial statements 
(supplementary information) are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate 
that they are presented only to facilitate fmancial analysis. Such data is not 
comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in 
the aggregation of this data. 

Budgets 

The Authority prepares an annual budget for its Low Rent Public Housing 
Program. Prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the annual budget is 
approved by the Board of Commissioners. Budgetary amendments require 
approval by the Board. 

However, budgetary authority is based on HUD's approval. 

The Authority does not present budgeted to actual comparison for the 
enterprise fund as part of its financial statements as accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America do not require such, 
despite adoption of an annual budget to include monthly budgeted to actual 
comparison reports for review by the Authority's Board ofCotmnissioners. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Organization and Smmnary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all 
highly liquid investments with original maturity of ninety (90) days or less 
when purchased to be cash and temporary cash investments. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Aetna! results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Net Position 

The Authority has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial 
Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflow of Resources, 
and Net Position, effective fiscal year 2013. This standard provides guidance 
for reporting the financial statement elements of deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows represent the 
consumption of the Authority's net position that is applicable to a future 
reporting period. A deferred inflow represents the acquisition of net position 
that is applicable to a future reporting period. 

Because deferred outflows and deferred inflows are, by definition, neither 
assets nor liabilities, the statement of net assets, title is now referred to as the 
statement of net position. The statement of net position reports net position 
as the difference between all other elements in a statement of net position and 
should be displayed in three components: net investment in capital assets, 
restricted net position (distinguishing between major categories of 
restrictions), and unrestricted net position. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINDED 

NOTE 2- Amounts Receivable: 

Amounts receivable as of March 31, 2018 consisted of the following: 

Capital Low Rent 
Fund Public Housing Housing Choice 
Program Program Voucher Program Total 

Tenant receivable $ -0- $ 21,605 $ -0- $ 21,605 
Grants receivable - HUD 38,581 562,298 488 601,367 
Other __± -0- 213.620 213.620 

Total $38,581 $583,903 $214,108 $836,592 

NOTE 3 - Prepaid Item: 

Prepaid item at March 31,2018 of$115,935 consisted of prepaid insurance. 

NOTE 4- Capital Assets. Net: 

At March 31,2018, capital assets, net consisted of the following: 

Balance Balance 
Description April I, 2017 Addition Adjustments March 31.2018 

Land and land 
improvements $ 779,855 $ -0- $ -0- $ 779,855 

Building and building 
improvements 8,948,323 -0- 5,013 8,953,336 

Fumiture and equipment 548,195 17,014 20,110 585,319 
Automobile 18 181 -0- -0- 18 181 

Sub-total 10,294,554 17,014 25,123 10,336,691 

Less accumulated 
depreciation (5.828,041) (353.277) (19,568) (6,200.886) 

Total $ 4,466,513 $(336,263) $ 5,555 $ 4,135,805 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 5 - Cash: 

At March 31,2018, the carrying amount of the Authority's deposits was 
$2,077,823 of which $1,185,642 was unrestricted and $892,181 restricted and 
the bank balance was $2,100,965. Ofthis amount $250,000 was covered by 
federal depository insurance and $2,699,578 collateralized by a pledge of 
securities in the name of the Authority. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a failure by the financial 
institution, the Authority's deposits may not be returned to it. The 
Authority has an executed collateral agreement with its banker. 

Louisiana state law allows all political subdivisions to invest excess funds in 
obligations of the United States, certificates of deposit of state or national 
banks having their principal offices in Louisiana or any other federally insured 
investment. 

State law also requires that deposits in banks of all political subdivisions be 
fully collateralized at all times. Acceptable collateralization includes FDIC 
insurance and the market value of securities purchased and pledged to the 
political subdivision. Obligations of the United States, the State ofLouisiana 
and certain political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits. 
Obligations furnished as security must be held by the politicaf subdivision or 
with an unaffiliated bank or trust company for the account of the political 
subdivision. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 5 - Cash, Continued: 

Demand Deposits 
Savings Account 

NOTE 6-

At March 31, 2018, cash (including restricted cash) consisted of the 
following: 

Housing Low Rent 
Choice Public 
Voucher Housing 
Program Program ·Total 

$877,741 $ 386,456 $1,264,197 
-0- 813.626 813,626 

Total $877 741 $1,200,082 $2,077.823 

A recap of cash at March 31,2018, follows: 

Cash 
Restricted cash 

Restricted Cash: 

Maturitv 

N/A 
Vru-ying 

$1,185,642 
892.181 

$2.077.823 

Interest Rate 

N/A 
Daily 

At March 31, 2018, restricted cash consisted of$49,21 0 in security deposits 
received and held on behalf of tenants. These deposits are stated at cost, 
which approximates market. 

Also, included in restricted cash are $813,626 for modernization and 
development projects and $29,345 for future housing assistance payments. 

The total restricted cash of $892,181 represents the carrying amount and 
bank balance at March 31,2018. Further, the amount is collateralized as 
previously described in NOTE 5. 
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NOTE 7-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

Amounts and Other Payables: 

Amounts and other payables at March 31,2018, consisted of the following: 

Low Rent Housing 
Capital Public Choice 
Fund Housing Voucher 
Program Program Program Total 

Accounts payable to vendors $2,896 $51,710 $31,377 $85,983 
Taxes and withholdings 

payable 

NOTE 8-

NOTE 9-

-=.Q:. 1.657 1.725 3,382 

Total $2,896 $53,367 $33,102 $89,365 

Risk Management: 

The Authority is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; 1heft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; for which the Authority carries 
commercial insurance. Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss 
has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: 

The Authority receives primarily all of its revenues from dwelling rental 
and the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). If the 
amount of revenues received from both dwelling rental and HUD falls 
below contract levels, the Authority's operating results could be adversely 
affected. 
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NOTE 10-

NOTE 11-

NOTE 12-

NOTE13-

NOTE 14-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA1EMENTS, CONTINUED 

Contingencies: 

The Authority is subject to possible examinations by regulatory agencies 
who detennine compliance with laws and regulations governing grants 
provided to the Authority. These examinations may result in required 
refunds by the Authority to the agencies and/or program beneficiaries. 

Investment: 

At March 31, 2018, the Authority has invested in a retirement trust, 
$15,729 in income investment. See NOTE 16 for additional discussion. 

Commitments: 

At March 31, 2018, the Authority has executed agreements with HUD 
totaling $73 8,924 for various modernization, capital fund acquisitions and 
management improvement projects (see Schedule IV). Balance of funds 
remaining at March 31, 2018 was $459,387 (see Schedule IV). 

Compensated Absences Payable: 

Compensated absences payable at March 31, 2018 of $7,012 represents 
unpaid accrued vacation earned by employees. 

A breakdown follows: 

Current portion 
Noncurrent portion 

Per Diem to Board Members: 

$2,828 
4,184 

During the year ended March 31, 2018, no board member received per diem 
in his or her capacity as a commissioner. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

---------------------------

NOTE 15-

NOTE 16-

NOTE 17-

Restatement of Beginning Net Position: 

Net position at the beginning of the year has been restated to properly 
account for the impact of operating grant totaling $71,328 due from HUD 
based on a final funding eligibility determination for the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program. 

Retirement Plan: 

On July 1, 2009, the Authority adopted a Housing Agency Retirement Trust 
(HART). The Plan qualifies under Internal Revenue code Section 401(a). 

Eligibility is open to all regular full-time employees defined as individuals 
attaining the age of twenty-five (25) and completing twelve (12) months of 
continuous and uninterrupted employment. Contributions to the plan is at ten 
(10%) percent by the Authority and five (5%) percent by the employee 
using their base rate of pay. 

For the year ended March 31, 2018, $-0- had been contributed by the 
Authority and its eligible employees. See NOTE 11 for additional 
discussion. 

Restricted Net Position: 

At March 31, 2018 restricted net position represents funds restricted to 
modernization and development projects and future housing assistance 
payments (see NOTES 5 and 6 for additional discussion). 
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American Institute of 

Certified Public Accountants 
Society of Louisiana 

Ale ide J. Tervalon, Jr., CPA 
Waldo J. Moret, Jr., CPA 
Paul K. Andoh, Sr., CPA 

Joseph A. Akanji, CPA Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Required by tlte Uniform Guidance 

Our report on our audit of the financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of 
Slidell (the Authority) appears on page 1. That audit was conducted for the pmpose of 
forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule I) is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
Uniform Guidance, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Schedule I is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information in 
Schedule I has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accom1ting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, Schedule I is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
fmancial statements taken as a whole. 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122 
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296 

33 909 N. PRESIDENT STREET 
JACKSON, MS 39202 

(601) 714-0306 FAX (601) 714-0308 



Other Information 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
(CONTINUED) 

The supplementary information (Schedules II, III, and IV) which is required by HUD and 
Schedule V is prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, and is not a required part of the financial statements, has been 
subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare tl1e 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, Schedules II, III, IV, and V are fairly stated in all material respects 
in the relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

September 30, 2018 

AJJruno & Te rvalon LLP 
;;§g,C.t:nrt~fied Public Accountants 
'Vr~ 34 



ASSETS 
Cash 
Cash-restricted modernization and development 
Restricted cash 
Amounts receivable 
Investment 
Prepaid item 
Due from other funds 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts and other payables 
Comp~nsated absences payable 
Security deposits held for tenants 
Unearned revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUlSIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-ENTERPRISE FUND 
MARCH 31, 2018 

Operating 
FWld Capital Fund Housing Choice 
Program Program Sub-total Voucher Program 

$ 337,246 $ -0- $ 337,246 $ 848,396 
813,626 -0- 813,626 -0-
49,210 -0- 49,210 29,345 

583,903 38,581 622,484 214,108 
15,729 -0- 15,729 -0-

115,935 -0- 115,935 -0-
1,251,421 -0- 1,251,421 -0-
4.135.805 ______:Q: 4.135.805 -0-

7.302.875 38,581 7.341.456 1.091.849 

53,367 2,896 56,263 33,102 
3,342 328 3,670 3,342 

49,210 -0- 49,210 -0-
-0- -0- -0- 63,653 
-0- 35.357 35.357 1.216.064 

105.919 38.581 144.500 1.316,161 

4,135,805 -0- 4,135,805 -0-
813,626 -0- 813,626 29,345 

2.247,525 ______:Q: 2.247.525 (253,657) 

$7.196.956 $ -0- $7.196.956 $ (224.3 12) 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplemental)' Information. 
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EXHIBIT I 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
Only) 

$1,185,642 
813,626 

78,555 
836,592 

15,729 
115,935 

1,251,421 
4.135.805 

8.433.305 

89,365 
7,012 

49,210 
63,653 

1.251.421 

1_460.661 

4,135,805 
842,97! 

1.993.868 

$6.972.644 



Operating Revenues: 
Dwelling rental and fees 
HUD operating grants 
Administrative fees earned 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Materials and other 
Contractual services 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Housing assistance pa)'ments 
Housing assistance payments- portability-in 
Housing assistance payments - portability fees 
Convention and travel 
Telephone 
Bad debt ex-pense 
Supplies 
Postage 
Tenant services 
Membership dues and fees 
Advertisement 
Bank charges 
General 

Total operating expenses before 
operating transfer in (out) 

Operating transfer in (out) 

Operating income (loss) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
NET POSITION-ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

Operating 
Fund Capital Fund Housing Choice 
Program Program Sub-total Voucher Program 

$ 313,146 $ ·0· $ 313,146 $ -0-
342,689 27,682 370,371 3,046,175 

-0- ______± -0- 294.999 

655.835 27.682 683517 3 341.174 

149,984 -0- 149,984 103,625 
19,748 -0- 19,748 -0-

353,087 -0- 353,087 203,406 
82,016 -0- 82,016 7,281 

352,735 -0- 352,735 542 
119,688 -0- 119,688 12,395 

-0- -0- -0- 3,016,830 
-0- -0- -0- 703,356 
-0- -0- -0- 5,781 

12,688 -0- 12,688 9,854 
5,685 -0- 5,685 8,528 

!2,026 -0- !2,026 -0-
6,308 -0- 6,308 5,269 
2,877 -0- 2,877 2,036 
1,970 -0- 1,970 -0-
1,283 -0- 1,283 57 
2,878 -0- 2,878 750 
5,426 -0- 5,426 -0-
6234 _____;;!l;; 6234 4.843 

I 134 633 ______± 1,134,633 4,084,553 

27 682 (27,682) -0- -0-

(45ll116) _____;;!l;; (45llll6) (743l379) 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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EXHIBIT II 
Page 1 of2 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 313,146 
3,416,546 

294 999 

4.024 691 

253,609 
19,748 

556,493 
89,297 

353,277 
132,083 

3,016,830 
703,356 
. 5,781 
22,542 
14,213 
!2,026 
11,577 
4,913 
1,970 
1,340 
3,628 
5,426 

11077 

5,219,186 

-0-

(1,194,495) 



Non-operating revenues: 
Interest income 
Other income 

Total non-operating revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of year 

Prior period adjustments/equity transfer 

Net position, beginning of year, as restated 

Net position, end of year 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUIS~A 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
NET POSITION--ENTERPRISE FUND, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

Operating 
Fund Capital Fund Housing Choice 
Program Program Sub-total Voucher Program 

$ 1,840 $ -0- $ 1,840 $ 1,354 
6478 -0- 6478 727.359 

8 318 -0- 8 318 728 713 

(442.798) -0- (442.798) (14,666) 

7,568,426 -0- 7,568,426 (209,646) 

71,328 -0- 71328 -0-

7 639 754 -0- 7.639.754 (209.646) 

$7,196.956 $ -0- $7,196,956 $(224,312) 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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EXHIBIT II 
Page2 of2 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 3,194 
733 837 

737 031 

(457,464) 

7,358,780 

71 328 

7,430.108 

$6,972,644 



Federal Grantor 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

CFDANumber 

Program funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD): 

Subject to Annual Contributions Contracts 
Low Rent Public Housing Program 
Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Capital Fund Program 

Grand Total 

NOTE: Basis of Presentation 

14.850a 
14.871 
14.872 

SCHEDULE I 

Federal Expenditures 

$ 342,689 
3,341,174 

27,682 

$3,711,545 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes all Federal grant activity of the Authority and is presented on an accrual 
basis of accounting. The information on this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 

NOTE: The Authority has not elected to use the 10% de minims indirect cost rate. 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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LINE ITEM NO. 

Ill 
112 
113 
114 

100 

122 
124 
126 

120 

131 
142 
144 

!50 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
MARCH 31,2018 

TOTAL TOTAL 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Cash - =estricted $ 337,246 $ 848,396 
Cash-modernization and development 813,626 -0-
Cash - other restricted -0- 29,345 
Cash - tenant security deposits 49210 -0-

Total cash 1,200,082 877 741 

Accounts receivable- HUD other projects 600,879 488 
Accounts receivable - other government -0- 213,620 
Accounts receivable -tenants 21 605 -0-

Total receivables, net of allowance 
for doubtful accounts 622 484 214 108 

Investments- illJTestricted 15,729 -0-
Prepaid expenses and other assets 115,935 -0-
Interprogram due from 1,251,421 -0-

Total current assets 3,205,651 1,091,849 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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TOTALS 

SCHEDULE II 
Page 1 of4 

(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY) 

$1,185,642 
813,626 
29,345 
49 210 

2,077.823 

601,367 
213,620 

21 605 

836,592 

15,729 
115,935 

1,251,421 

4,297,500 



LINE ITEM NO. 

161 
162 
163 
164 
166 

160 

180 

290 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE--COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, CONTINUED 
MARCH31,2018 

TOTAL TOTAL 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Land $ 779,855 $ -0-
Buildings 8,953,336 -0-
Furniture, equipment and machinery-dwellings 389,859 -0-
Furniture, equipment and machinery-administration 193,531 20,110 
Accumulated depreciation (6,180,776) (20,110) 

Total capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation 4,135.805 -0-

Total non-current assets 4,135,805 -0-

Total assets and deferred 
outflows of resources $7.341.456 $1,091.849 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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TOTALS 

SCHEDULE II 
Page2 of4 

(MEMORANDUM 
ONLD 

$ 779,855 
8,953,336 

389,859 
213,641 

(6,200,886) 

4.135.805 

4,135,805 

$ 8,433.305 



LINE ITEM NO. 

312 
321 
322 
341 
342 
347 

310 

354 

350 

300 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOillSIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE--COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, CONTINUED 
MARCH31, 2018 

TOTAL TOTAL 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Accounts payable ,;90 days $ 54,606 $ 31,377 
Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable 1,657 1,725 
Accrued compensated absences-current portion 1,414 1,414 
Tenant security deposits 49,210 -0-
Unearned revenue -0- 63,653 
Interprogram due to 35 357 1,216,064 

Total current liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources 142.244 1.314.233 

Accrued compensation absences-noncurrent portion 2,256 1.928 

Total noncurrent liabilities 2.256 I 928 

Total liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources 144 500 1,316.161 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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TOTALS 

SCHEDULE II 
Page3 of4 

(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY) 

$ 85,983 
3,382 
2,828 

49,210 
63,653 

1,251,421 

1456 477 

4184 

4184 

1,460,661 



LINE ITEM NO. 

508.4 
511.4 
512.4 

513 

600 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUIS~A 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE--COMBINING BALANCE SHEET, CONTINUED 
MARCH31,2018 

TOTAL TOTAL 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Net investment in capital assets $4,135,805 $ -0-
Restricted net position 813,626 29,345 
Unrestricted net position 2,247.525 (253,657) 

Total equity/net position 7,196.956 (224,312) 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows 
of resources and equity/net position $7.341,456 $1,091,849 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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SCHEDULE II 
Page 4 of4 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY) 

$4,135,805 
842,971 

1,993,868 

6,972,644 

$8.433,305 



LINE ITEM NO. 

70300 
70300 

70500 

70600-010 
70600-020 

70600 

71100 

71500 

70000 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUIS~A 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2018 

OPERATING CAPITAL 
FUND FUND TOTAL 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS 

Net tenant rental revenue $299,866 $ -0- $299,866 
Tenant revenue 13.280 -0- 13.280 

Total tenant revenue 313.146 -0- 313.146 

Housing assistance payments -0- -0- -0-
Ongoing administrative fees earned -0- -0- -0-

HUD PHA operating grants 342.689 27.682 370.371 

Investment income - umestricted 1 840 -0- 1 840 

Other revenue 6478 -0- 6478 

Total revenue 664.153 27 682 691,835 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

$ -0-
-0-

-0-

3,046,175 
294 999 

3341174 

1 354 

727 359 

4,069.887 

SCHEDULE ill 
Page 1 of5 

TOTAL 

$ 299,866 
13 280 

313 146 

3,046,175 
294 999 

3.711,545 

3 194 

733 837 

4,761,722 



LINE ITEM NO. 

91100 
91200 
91500 

91600 
91700 
91800 

91000 

92400 

92500 

93100 
93200 
93600 

93000 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUISL\NA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

HOUSING 
OPERATING CAPITAL CHOICE 
FUND FUND TOTAL VOUCHER 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Administrative salaries $ 97,766 $ -0- $ 97,766 $ 93,546 
Auditing fees 29,304 -0- 29,304 29,304 
Employee benefit contributions-

administrative 11,102 -0- 11,102 9,383 
Office expense 165,933 -0- 165,933 169,011 
Legal expense 33,453 -0- 33,453 24,066 
Travel 176 -0- 176 176 

Total operating- administrative 337 734 -0- 337 734 325.486 

Tenant services - other 1.970 -0- l 970 -0-

Total tenant services 1.970 -0- 1.970 -0-

Water 29,212 -0- 29,212 577 
Electricity 17,500 -0- 17,500 6,007 
Sewer 35 304 -0- 35.304 697 

Total utilities 82,016 -0- 82,016 7281 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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SCHEDULEUI 
Page2 ofS 

TOTAL 

$191,312 
58,608 

20,485 
334,944 

57,519 
352 

663,220 

I 970 

I 970 

29,789 
23,507 
36.001 

89,297 



LINE ITEM NO. 

94100 

94200 

94300-010 

94300-020 

94300-050 

94300-060 

94300-070 

94300-080 

94300-110 

94500-

94000 

HOUSING AUTHORI.TY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOU1SlilNA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-cOMBINING INCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FOR TilE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

HOUSING 
OPERATING CAPITAL CHOICE 
FUNTI FUND TOTAL VOUCHER 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Ordinary maintenance and operations-
labor $ 34,602 $-----=:Q: $ 34,602 $-----=:Q: 

Ordinary maintenance and operations-
materials and other 19,748 -----=:Q: 19 748 -----=:Q: 

Ordinance maintenance and operations-
garbage and trash removal 7,809 -0- 7,809 -0-

Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
heating and cooling contracts 4,201 -0- 4,201 1,059 

Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
landscape and grounds contracts 3,500 -0- 3,500 -0-

Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
unit turnaround contracts 40,426 -0- 40,426 -0-

Ordinary maintenance and operations-
contracts-electrical contracts 2,173 -0- 2,173 -0-

Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
plumbing contracts 2,854 -0- 2,854 -0-

Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-
routine maintenance 24,528 -0- 24,528 -0-

Employee benefit contributions-
ordinary maintenance 3.829 _:Q: 3;829 -----=:Q: 

Total maintenance 143,670 _:Q: 143,670 1,059 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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TOTAL 

$34,602 

19.748 

7,809 

5,260 

3,500 

40,426 

2,173 

2,854 

24,528 

3,829 

144,729 



LINE ITEM NO. 

95200 
95300 

95000 

96110 
96120 
96130 
96140 

96100 

96200 
96210 
96400 

96000 

96900 

97000. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUIS~A 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-cOMBINING INCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

HOUSING 
OPERATING CAPITAL CHOICE 
FUND FUND TOTAL VOUCHER 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Protective services - other contracts costs $ 64,305 $ -0- $ 64,305 $ -0-
Protective services - other 186 -0- 186 219 

Total protective services 64491 -0- 64491 219 

Property insurance 108,637 -0- 108,637 5,039 
Liability insurance 6,349 -0- 6,349 3,451 
Workers compensation 4,327 -0- 4,327 3,405 
All other insurance 375 -0- 375 500 

Total insurance premiums 119.688 -0- 119,688 12 395 

Other general 17,618 -0- I 7,618 16,689 
Compensated absences 2,685 -0- 2,685 696 
Bad debt-tenant rents 12.026 -0- 12,026 -0-

Total other general expenses 32,329 -0- 32.329 17 385 

Total operating expenses 781 898 -0- 781 898 363,825 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue 
over (under) operating expenses (117,745) 27,682 (90,063) 3,706,062 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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TOTAL 

$ 64,305 
405 

64 710 

113,676 
9,800 
7,732 

875 

132,083 

34,307 
3,381 

12.026 

49 714 

1,145,723 

3,615,999 



LINE ITEM NO. 

97300 
97350 
97400 

90000 

100100 
10020 

10000 

11030 
11040-010 

11170 

11180 

11190 

11210 

11270 

11620 

11630 

HOUSING AUffiORITY OF TilE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUISL\NA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

OPERATING CAPITAL 
FUND FUND TOTAL 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PROGRAM PROGRAM PROJECTS 

Housing assistance payments $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Hosing assistance payments portability - in -0- -0- -0-
Depreciation expense 352 735 _____± 352,735 

Total expenses 1134 633 _____± 1.134 633 

Operating transfer in 27,682 -0- -0-
Operating out -0- (27,682) -0-

Total other financial services (used) 27 682 (27 682) -0-

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenue over 
(under) expenses $ (442,798) $ -0- $ (442 798) 

Beginning equity/net position $7,568,426 $ -0- $7,568,426 
Prior period adjustments, equity transfers, 

and correction of errors 71 328 _____± $ 71328 

Beginning equity/net position, as adjusted $7 639 754 $ -0- $7 639,754 

Administrative fee equity $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

Housing assistance payments equity $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

Unit months.available I 500 -0- 1 500 

Number of unit months leased 1440 -0- 1440 

Excess cash $ (65,158) $ -0- $ (65,158) 

Building purchases $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

Furniture and equipment $ 17,014 $ -0- $ 17,014 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

$3,016,830 
703,356 

542 

4 084.553 

27,682 
(27 682) 

-0-

$ (14 666) 

$ (209,646) 

-0-

$ (209,646) 

$ (253,651) 

$ 29.345 

7,344 

5 064 

$ -0-

$ -0-

$ -0-

SCHEDULE III 
Page5of 5 

TOTAL 

$3,016,830 
703,356 
353 277 

5,219 186 

27,682 
(27 682) 

-0-

$ (457 464) 

$7,358,780 

71328 

$7 430 108 

$ (253 657) 

$ 29 345 

8 844 

6 504 

$ (65,158) 

$ -0-

$ !7014 



Funds approved 
Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) 
of funds approved 

Funds Advances: 
Grantf\mding 

Total funds advanced 

Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) 
of funds advanced 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL,LOUISL\NA 

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COSTS (INCOMPLETE) 
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH MARCH 31, 2018 

LA48P103-501-14 LA48P1 03-501-15 LA48P103-501-16 LA 48P103-501-17 

$ 126,169 $ 125,686 $ 133,148 $140,051 
(126.169) (125.686) (27.682) -0-

$ -0- $ -0- $105,466 $140,051 

$ 126,169 $ 109 750 $ 5 037 $ ____± 

126.169 109 750 5 037 ____± 

(126.169) (125,686) (27,682) ______:Q:_ 

$ -0- $ (15,936) $ (22.645) $ -0-

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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SCHEDULE IV 

LA 48P1 03-501-18 TOTAL 

$213,870 $ 738,924 
-0- (279.537) 

$213.870 $ 459.387 

$ -0- $240.956 

-0- 240 956 

-0- (279.537) 

$ -0- $ (38,581) 



SCHEDULEV 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER 
PAYMENTS TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
Name: Ms. She!ia J. Danzey 

Purpose 

Compensation 
Benefits 
Reimbursements 

Total 

Amount 

$75,000 
9,042 

300 

$84,342 

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America, the 
financial statements of the enterprise fund ofHousing Authority of the City of Slidell (the 
Authority) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018, and the related notes to the 
financial statements which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements, 
and have issued our report thereon dated SeptemBer 30, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
Authority's internal control over financial reporting to detennine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
fmancial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over fmancial reporting. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Continued 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses and therefore, significant deficiencies or material wealmesses may exist that 
were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying Smmnary Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs, we identified four ( 4) deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting two (2) of which we consider to be material wealmesses and the other two 
(2) significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation 
of a control does not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency over financial reporting is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, that is less severe than a material 
wealmess, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying Summary Schedule ofFindings and 
Questioned Costs as items 2018-003, and 2018-004 to be a significant deficiencies in internal 
control over financial reporting. 

A material weakness over financial-repm·1ing-is-a-defiGienGy-Gt'-a combination of deficiencies 
in internal control over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected in a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the 
accompanying Smmnary Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs as items 2018-001 and 
2018-002 to be material wealmesses. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COJ\.1PLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards, and is described in the accompanying Summary Schedule 
of Findings and Questioned Cost as item 2018-005. 

The Authority's Response to Findings 

The Authority's response to the fmdings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying Smmnary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs under the caption 
"Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action" and/or "Current Status". The 
Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applicable in the audit of 
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Purpose ofthis Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the result ofthat testing and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. Accordingly, this cormnunication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public docmnent. 

BRUNO & TERV ALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

September 30, 2018 

~I!!Jruno & Te rvalon LLP 
';;,'"'"Cew'tified JPu!Mic Accountants 
·~r 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board ofC01mnissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Housing Authority of the City of Slidell's (the Authority) compliance 
with the types of compliance requirements described in Title II of the United States Code of 
Federal Regulation Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended March 
31, 2018. The Authority's major federal programs are identified in the Summary of 
Auditors' Results section of the accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
(CONTINUED) 

Auditor's ResponsibiliJy 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority's major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements previously 
described. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States of America; and the Uniform Guidance. Those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Authority's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2018. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
(CONTINUED) 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are 
required to be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described 
in the accompanying Summary Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs as items 2018-
006 through 2018-016. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with 
respect to these matters. 

The Authority's Response to Findings 

The Authority's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described 
in the accompanying Smmnary Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs under the caption 
"Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action" and/or "Current Status". The 
Authority's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on these response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
intemal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements previously 
discussed. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the 
Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have 
a direct and material effect on each major federal program to detennine the auditing 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
(CONTINUED) 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance, Continued 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the 
Authority's internal control over compliance that might be significant deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses and therefore, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses may exist 
that have not been identified. However, as described in the following paragraphs, we 
identified deficiencies in internal control over compliance two (2) of which we consider to 
be material weaknesses and the other two (2) significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal coiurol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees in the normal course of 
perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and con·ect noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination 
of control deficiencies in internal control, that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the 
deficiencies described in the accompanying Summary Schedule ofFindings and Questioned 
Costs as items 2018-019 and 2018-020 to be significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance. 

A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected in a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance described in the accompanying Summary Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2018-017 and 2018-018 to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. · 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
(CONTINUED) 

The Authority's Response to Findings 

The Authority's response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our 
audit is described in the accompanying Summary Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs 
under the caption "Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action" and/or "Current 
Status". The Authority's response was not subject to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of compliance and accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose ofthis report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 
of ciur testing of internal control over compliance and the results ofthat testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

BRUNO & TERV ALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

September 30,2018 

~Af.Jruno & Te rvalon LLP 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section I- Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• 
• 

Material weakness( es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified 

Non-compliance material to fmancial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over major programs: 

• 
• 

Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance? 

59 

Unmodified 

Yes 
Yes 

No 

Yes 
Yes 

Unmodified 

Yes 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section I- Summary of Auditors' Results, Continued 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDANUMBER 

14.871 
14.850a 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between type A and type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 
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NAME OF FEDERAL PROGRAM 
OR CLUSTER 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Low Rent Public Housing Program 

$750,000 

No 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2018-001 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to ensure the accuracy in financial reporting. 

Condition 

During the course of the audit, we noted that the financial statements as prepared by the 
Authority required both client and audit adjustments to fairly state account balances. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Cgntext 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Condition of the Authority's current internal control system over financial reporting does 
not provide for a timely and complete financial statements for management's review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMI\1ARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-001 

Cause 

The level of oversight afforded to the Finance department to include the number of 
conflicting projects. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management continue to re-evaluate its internal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
eliminate, the potential risk associated with the described condition. The processes 
developed such consider the periodic review and analysis of all significant general ledger 
accounts. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

In August 2017, the Board of Commissioners approved and passed revisions and updates on 
the financial and accounting policies to address the timely processing of financial 
transactions. The policies speak to various levels of accountability with enhanced staff. The 
Authority, as previously mentioned has struggled with limited resources needed for day-to­
day functions at a small housing authority. 

Management expects to prepare and provide routinely to the Finance Committee of the Board 
of Commissioners, a status of all audit findings and other financial matters outstanding. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-002 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the establishment of effective and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as required by HUD and Board 
policy. 

Condition 

Our review of the Authority's internal control over its financial statements reporting cycle 
revealed the following: 

o No docmnented evidence of risk assessment of the system of internal controls 
over financial statement reporting. 

o Lack of timely and complete preparation of bank account reconciliations to 
include resolution of out ofbalance conditions. Further, we noted no evidence 
of supervisory review. 

o Accounting for and completeness in all executed financial transactions. 

o Untimely resolution of stale dated checks. 

o Failure to perform timely analysis and reconciliation of all significant general 
ledger accounts between the respective subsidiary and control accounts; to 
include resolution of variances between control and subsidiary general ledger 
accounts. (see OM 2018-002 for additional discussion). 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-002 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 20 18 were 
$3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-compliance with the requirements of I--IUD regulations and Board policy that impacts 
the completeness in prepared financial statements. 

Cause 

The number of projects which is not matched by the required resources needed and the 
Authority's ability to prioritize its competing projects. 

Recommendation 

Management should perform and document a risk assessment of its internal control system, 
continue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight with its monthly general ledger 
processing system, plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded in the general 
ledger system on a timely basis. Periodic analysis should be performed timely with all 
resulting adjustments, if any, posted immediately. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-002 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Based on an assessment ofthe Authority's internal control process and the various requests 
from regulatory agencies; management will be restructuring its daily operations to 
accommodate the ability to also manage the various components of the agency. The 
Authority will use its resources to enhance the Accounting department as well as add staff 
to enhance monitoring of all functions of the Agency. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-003 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

A review of the cash receipts, disbursements and payroll cycles for the Authority for the 
month of January 2018 (monthjudgementally selected for testing) revealed the following 
conditions: 

o Two (2) of three (3) cash receipts transactions executed were not recorded 
timely in the general ledger to include the correct fiscal period. 

o For two (2) of three (3) employees tested, we noted an instance where the 
Social Security and Medicare taxes calculated, were incorrect based on 
information reflected on the employee's respective paystub. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR TBE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2018 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-003 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and technical capacity does not provide for an enviromnent that 
is conducive to adequate oversight and completeness in recorded financial transactions. 

Cause 

Size ofpersom1el assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole, coupled 
with the level of oversight afforded. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that mmiagement at1d the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
to include practices such as sampling oftransactions to ensure compliance with Board policy. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-003 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is currently in the process of developing a re-organization plan that causes the 
Authority to provide resources to Accounting and hire additional staff to meet the demands 
on the Authority. These actions will also enhance the internal control process. 
Management will reiterate, in writing, the policy regarding rent and other cash deposits in 
a timely manner. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-004 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

Under the Authority's current organizational structure, the important elements of internal 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguarding of the Authority's assets. 

Management continues to evaluate and implement mitigating controls to minimize the 
potential risk from the referenced condition. 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2018 were $3,711,545. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-004 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and structure provide for an environment that is conducive to 
an ineffective segregation of duties. 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting fm1ction and the Authority as a whole which 
is impacted by the level of financial resources. 

Recommendntion 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigate the potential risk associated with the current level of segregation of 
duties. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management is currently in the process of developing a re-organization plan that causes the 
Authority to provide resources to Accounting and hire additional staffto meet the demands 
on the Authority. These actions will also enhance the internal control process. It is 
expected that the additional staff will be a cost benefit to the Authority. At the Board level, 
the Finance Committee will meet monthly to inject an additional level of oversight. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-005 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 requires the publication of audited financial statements 
within six (6) months of year end. 

Condition 

The audited financial statements as of and for the year ended March 3 I, 20 I 8, were not 
published by September 30, 2018 (statutory due date). 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the statutory due date requirement of Louisiana Audit Law. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-005 

Cause 

Challenges encountered through various transitions in the Finance and program departments. 

Recommendation 

As the Authority continues to restructure the financial section of its operations, greater 
emphasis should be placed on the key financial operating cycles to ensure timely, complete 
and accurate financial information reporting. Ultimately, the objective will be to achieve a 
timely completion of month-end and year-end closing of its accounting records. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The re-organization of the Authority is being instituted to enhance accountability and 
improve the timeliness of completing bank reconciliations and other financial transactions. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2018-006 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Based on the approved 2009 procurement policy, small purchases of$3,000 or less require 
one quote. Purchases over $3,000 but less than $100,000 require no less than three (3) 
quotes. Management is required to comply with the procurement policy approved by the 
Board. 

Condition 

o In three (3) of five (5) vendors tested, we noted the lack of documented evidence to 
suppmt the required solicitation of quotes pursuant to Board policy. 

o Three (3) of the five (5) vendor files lacked documented evidence to support the 
preparation of a cost and price analysis, as required by the Authority's procurement 
policy. 

Further, we noted a revision to the Authority's procurement policy adopted by the Board 
in August, 2017. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2018 were $342,689. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-006 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of Board established policy. 

Cause 

Ineffective monitoring procedures in place to ensure the completeness in all procurement 
files. 

Recommendation 

We recmmnend that management revisit with its existing quality control procedures to ensure 
its completeness in the documentation of information that impacts all procurements based 
on its revised procurement policy. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will provide staff responsible for procurement with training to facilitate the 
completeness of procurement activities and strengthen its controls by creating a docmnent 
checklist aimed at providing a general reminder of the types of documents needed to· 
undertake small procurements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-007 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the submission ofFonn HUD 50058 each 
time the Authority completes an admission, annual, interim re-examination or other change 
of a unit for a family. 

Condition 

We judgementally selected for review, a total of six (6) tenant files. The results of the 
referenced review, revealed in one (1) instance where the Authority lacked documented 
evidence to support that Form I-IUD 50058 was submitted on a timely basis or within the 
timeframe established by management. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2018 were $342,689 or 9%. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-007 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regarding the filing of Form HUD 
50058. 

Cause 

Lack of a quality control system in place to support compliance with the timely filing of 
FormHUD 50058 by program managers. 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its current HUD Form 5 00 58 monitoring process. Further, 
management should continue to perform periodic sample reviews of tenant files to ensure 
documented filing and completeness. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Low Rent Public Housing (LRPH) Manager and the Assistant Director will perfonn 
quarterly quality control reviews on a sampling of files for LRPH and provide a written 
report to the Executive Director or her designee within 48 hours of the scheduled file review. 
Any findings noted will be corrected within a specified timeframe. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-008 

Federal A ward Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 960.202 through 960.206 require tenants to be selected from a waiting list 
prepared and maintained by the Authority. 

Condition 

Based on a sample of six ( 6) tenant files judgementally selected for review of tenant move­
ins into the Authority's Low Rent Public Housing Program, we noted in all instances where 
the ftles lacked documented evidence to support the order and placement from the waiting 
list prior to the offer for tenancy. 

The current program software used by the Authority, manages the waiting list on "real" 
time. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Expenditures of federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2018 for the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program were $342,689 or 9% of total expenditures of federal awards. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-008 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of24 CFR 960. 

Cause 

Lack of a systematic practice to retain on file at point of selection, all documented evidence 
to support selection from the waiting list. 

Recommendation 

Management should maintain a waiting list pursuant to the requirements of24 CFR section 
960.202 through 960.206. Further, placement into the program should be from the waiting 
list in accordance with Board policy and HUD regulation to include documented evidence 
of such placement. Also, the tenant files should include documentation regarding the basis 
for tenant selection. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

In June 2018, the Authority began to take applications on-line. It is anticipated that HCVP 
will take applications on-line the second week of October 2018. The on-line process assists 
in decreasing any issue of integrity to the process and eliminates a time-consuming use of 
resources to sort applications. However, management will closely review the process for 
adhering to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be trained on the process again. 
Management will review every new admission and the method in which they were pulled 
from the waiting list before an offer is made and a lease or contract signed. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-009 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

The Authority is required to submit in electronic format, Form HUD 50058 each time it 
completes an admission, annual, interim re-examination, portability move-in or other change 
of a unit for a family. The Authority's policy requires submission within established 
timeline. 

Further, 24 CFR sections 908, 5.230, 5.609, 982.158, 982.405, 982.507, 982.516 and 
982.517, et al provide guidance in the detennination of tenant's eligibility to participate in 
the housing program. 

Condition 

We judgementally selected for review a total of nineteen (19) files consisting of thirteen (13) 
regular, port-out, and six (6) port-in program participants. 

o In six (6) of thirteen (13)tenantfiles reviewed, Form HUD 50058 were not submitted 
timely. Further, we noted two (2) of the referenced Form HUD 50058 submitted 
contained errors. Also, in four ( 4) instances, we were unable to independently verifY 
the date the Forms HUD 50058 were submitted. 

o One (1) of the thirteen (13) tenant files reviewed, lacked an application fonn on file. 

o For four (4) of the thirteen (13) tenant files reviewed, we noted no documented 
evidence to support a third party income verification. This condition was the result 
of untimely re-certifications. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-009 

Condition, Continued 

o Three (3) of the thirteen ( 13) tenant files lacked adequate documentation to facilitate 
an independent determination of the rent charged. In one (1) instance, the tenant's 
projected income was incorrectly calculated. 

o For three (3) of the referenced thirteen (13) files, we noted no documented evidence 
that a check for prior lease violations was perfonned for each of the respective 
tenants. 

o In four (4) of the thitieen (13) files reviewed, we noted no documented evidence of 
proof of citizenship or legal status. 

o For two (2) files of the thirteen (13) reviewed, the utility rate schedule used was 
incorrect resulting in a miscalculation in rents. 

o In one (1) instance, a tenant's income was incorrectly calculated. Fmiher, in two (2) 
instances, we were unable to independently verify tl1e income data reported on Form 
HUD 50058. 

o In six (6) of the thirteen (13) files reviewed, we noted the untimely preparation ofre­
certifi cations. 

o In two (2) of thirteen (13) tenant files reviewed, Fonn I-IUD 50058 did not agree to 
the infonnation in the respective tenant files. Oftlw two (2) files mentioned; one (1) 
did not have a current Fonn HUD 50058 for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, 
and one (1) did not have income reported correctly on the Fonn I-IUD 50058. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-009 

Condition, Continued 

o In one (1) instance, we were unable to independently verify the listed student status 
of a dependent. 

o In one ( 1) instance, we noted no evidence of documented annual inspection. 

o For three (3) files, we noted the absence and/or incomplete worksheets to support the 
accurate detennination of utility allowance, income, etc. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were $3,341, 17 4 
or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the Authority's requirements relative to the submission and 
completion of Fonn H:UD 50058, to include the determination of tenant's eligibility to 
participate in the housing program. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 201S 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-009 

Cause 

Failure to submit a complete Form I-IUD 50058 within established timeline to include 
adherence with the requirements for program eligibility. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management provide staff with the necessary training to ensure the 
timely submission of all required external reports. 

Further, management should ensure the completeness in all tenant files to support tenancy 
determination. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Despite management providing extensive training both in-service and through vendors, the 
financial investment of the Authority has not yielded the anticipated results. It is expected 
that the Authority's proposed re-organization, enhanced staffing and oversight will yield 
more positive results. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-010 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Except as provided in24 CFR section 982.202 through 982.207, all families admitted to the 
housing program must be selected from the waiting list who reach the top of the list. 

Condition 

For the only new admission in the 2018, fiscal year, we noted no documented evidence of 
selection from the waiting list. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal awards for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,341,174 or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regarding tenant placement. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-010 

Cause 

Oversight in the documentation process to include the use of the waiting list as required in 
connection with the placement of tenants. 

Recommendation 

Management should provide additional training to staffto ensure the completeness in tenant 
file maintenance and use of the Authority's waiting list in the placement of tenants. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

It is anticipated the HCVP will take applications on-line the second week of October 2018. 
The on-line process will assist in decreasing any issue of integrity to the process and 
eliminates a time-consuming use of resources to sort applications. However, management 
will closely review the process for adhering to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be 
trained on the process again. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-011 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule ofExpenditmes of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

HUD regulations require the leased-up of the units authorized through the Annual 
Contribution Contract. 

Condition 

Our review of the March 31, 2018, occupancy report reveals a 69% leased-up based on the 
Authority's authorized Annual Contribution Contract allocation and its average HAP 
payment. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal awards for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,341,174 or 90% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations regarding leased-up levels. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-011 

Cause 

The level of funding budget authority directly impacts the ability of the Authority to meet 
the 100% threshold. 

Recommendation 

Management should enhance its outreach efforts to increase its leased-up level within its 
budgetary funding from HUD. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

With the opening of the waiting list for HCVP, leased up will be improved based on funds 
available. The operating fees for the HCVP has never been fully funded, which causes the 
Authority to have to be innovated in managing this program financially. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-012 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of compliance with the 
requirements of CFR 24.982.158(d) and 982.404 housing quality standards. 

Condition 

In one (1) of five (5) failed inspection files reviewed, we noted no documented 
communication notifying the landlord of the correction period for the failed inspection. 
Further in two (2) of the five (5) files reviewed, there was no evidence of follow-up 
inspection. Also, in two (2) of five (5) files reviewed, there was no documentation to support 
abatement of housing assistance payments to the landlord. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2018 were $3,341,174. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of CFR 982 et. al. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-012 

Cause 

The level of oversight afforded at the various supervisory levels in the Housing Choice 
Voucher Program section. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management continue to re-evaluate its intemal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
eliminate, the potential risk associated with the described condition. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management has revised its procedures to require the HCVP manager to initiate a potential 
abatement of scheduled landlord payment. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-013 

Federal A ward Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR Section 960.259 provides guidance in the determination of reported family income 
for eligibility to participate in the housing program. 

Condition 

The utility allowance rate (20 15 utility schedule) used was incorrect resulting in wrong 
assessed rent amount. 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2018 were $342,689. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-comp1hmce with the requirements of 24 CFR Section 960.259 and Board policy 
regarding the housing certification process. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-013 

Cause 

Lack of adequate oversight hi the tenant certification process. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight to include periodic 
sampling of transactions for compliance with regulations and established policy. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

A correction will be made to the file reviewed. Staff will review every public housing file 
to ensure accuracy of calculation and the use of the correct approved utility allowance 
schedule. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-014 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 990.170 to 990.185 and 990.280(b )(4) provides guidance to calculate the 
utilities expense level component of eligibility for operating subsidy. 

Condition 

Amounts reported on Fonn BUD 52722 for actual consumption and costs related to 
electricity and water did not agree to the supporting documentation. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program were $342,689 or 
9% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2018. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-014 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of24 CFR 990.170 to 990.185 and 990.280(b)(4). 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitoring process in place to ensure correct information is reported to 
I-IUD. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that all information reported agree to the supporting data in the 
Authority records. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will ensure that all back-up documentation is attached to any submissions to 
HUD and other regulatory agencies. Management will review for accuracy, sign and date 
review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-015 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 990.125 provides guidance in the determination of "eligible" units the 
Authority may claim and receive operating subsidy. 

Condition 

No supporting documentation provided for occupied dwelling units, new units, units due to 
casualty losses, vacant units, payment in lieu of taxes (pilot), and special provision for 
calculation of utilities expense level. Also, the incorrect amount was reported for audit cost 
in comparison to supporting documentation for Form I-IUD 52723. 

It is our understanding that management was afforded an opportunity and responded to the 
referenced conditions with I-IUD. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program were $342,689 or 
9% ofthe total federal awards for the year ended March 31,2018. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-015 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of24 CFR 990.125. 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitoring process in place to ensure compliance with all eligibility 
requirements as dictated by Board policy and HUD regulation. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that all files contain the required infom1ation necessary to 
support the determination of each tenant's eligibility to participant in the housing program. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will ensure that all back-up documentation is attached to any submissions to 
I-IUD and other regulatory agencies. Management will review for accuracy, sign and date 
review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-016 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 905.600 requires the Authority to record a Declaration of Trust on all 
property acquirtOd and/or to be developed. 

Condition 

The Declaration of Trust has been executed and completed by the Authority, but not 
recorded on public record as of March 31, 2018. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program were $342,689 or 
9% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of 24 CFR 905.600. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-016 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitoring process in place to ensure compliance with HUD regulation. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that a Declaration of Trust is filed for all property acquired, 
improved and modernized. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority has completed and executed a Declaration of Trust; however, management 
will continue to determine what office in St. Tammany parish the document should be filed. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-017 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to ensure the accuracy in financial reporting. 

Condition 

During the course of the audit, we noted that the financial statements as prepared by the 
Authority required both client and audit adjustments to fairly state account balances. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Condition of the Authority's current internal control system over financial reporting does 
not provide for a timely and complete financial statements for management's review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-017 

Cause 

The level of oversight afforded to the Finance department to include the number of 
conflicting projects. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management continue to re-evaluate its internal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/ or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
eliminate, the potential risk associated with the described condition. The processes 
developed should consider the periodic review and analysis of all significant general ledger 
accounts. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority is focusing its resources on the Accounting department in seeking capacity. 
Financial policies have been updated and shared with all staff; management has established 
a performance evaluation tool that will be used to determine if policies are being followed. 
Executive management and Accounting will conduct monthly reconciliation meetings; all 
cash accounts will be reconciled no later than the 15th of the month for the preceding month 
in accordance with the management established schedule and sign-offs. 

Management expects to prepare and provide routinely to the Finance Cmmnittee ofthe Board 
of Commissioners, a status of all audit findings and other financial matters outstanding. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-018 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the establishment of effective and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as required by HUD and Board 
policy. 

Condition 

Our review of the Authority's internal control over its financial statements reporting cycle 
revealed the following: 

o No documented evidence of risk assessment ofthe system of internal controls over 
financial statement reporting. 

o Lack of timely and complete preparation of bank accow1t reconciliations to include 
resolution of out ofbalance conditions. Further, we noted no evidence of supervismy 
review. 

o Accounting for and completeness in all executed financial transactions. 

o Untimely resolution of stale dated checks. 

o Failure to perform timely analysis and reconciliation of all significant general ledger 
accounts between the respective subsidiary and control accounts; to include resolution 
of variances between control and subsidiary general ledger accounts. (see OM 2018-
002 for aclditional discussion). 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-018 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were 
$3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-compliance with the requirements of HUD regulations and Board policy that impacts 
the completeness in prepared financial statements. 

Cause 

The number of projects which is not matched with the required resources needed and the 
Authority's ability to prioritize its competing projects. 

Recommendation 

Management should perform and document a risk assessment of its internal control system, 
continue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight with its monthly general ledger 
processing system, plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded in the general 
ledger system on a timely basis. Periodic analysis should be performed timely with all 
resulting adjustments, if any, posted immediately. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-018 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Based on an assessment of the Authority's internal control process and the various requests 
from regulatory agencies; management will be re-structuring its daily operations to 
accommodate the ability to also manage the various components of the Authority. The 
Authority will use its resources to enhance the Accounting department as well as add staff 
to enhance monitoring of all functions of the Authority. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-019 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

A review of the cash receipts, disbursements and payroll cycles for the Authority for the 
month of January 2018 (month judgementally selected for testing) revealed the following 
conditions: 

o Two (2) of three (3) cash receipts transactions executed were not recorded timely in 
the general ledger to include the correct fiscal period. 

o For two (2) of three (3) employees tested, we noted an instance where the Social 
Security and Medicare taxes calculations, were incorrect based on infonnation 
reflected on the employee's respective pay stub. 

102 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-019 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and technical capacity does not provide for an environment that 
is conducive to adequate oversight and completeness in recorded financial transactions. 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole, coupled 
with the level of oversight afforded. 

Recommendation 

We recmmnend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
to include practices such as sampling oftransactions to ensure compliance with Board policy. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2018-019 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the 
Accounting staff. Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, 
timely recordation of cash and accountability relative to the finances of the Authority. 
Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will be established and monitored by 
management and the board. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2018-020 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of intemal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

Under the Authority's current organizational structure, the important elements of internal 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguarding of the Authority's assets. 

Management continues to evaluate and implement mitigating controls to minimize the 
potential risk from the referenced condition. 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

R!lference Number, Continued 
2018-020 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Tile Authority's current size and structure provide for an envirorunent that is conducive to 
an ineffective segregation of duties. 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole which 
is impacted by the level of financial resources. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigate the potential risk associated with the current level of segregation of 
duties. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Tile Authority intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the 
Accounting staff. Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, 
timely recordation of cash and accountability relative to the finances of the Authority. 
Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will be established and monitored by 
management. Due to the size of the agency, there is little room to accommodate back-up 
functions relating to internal control in the event of absences or terminations. Management's 
intent is to ensure that separation of duties are achieved where possible. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Numbers 
2017-001 and2017-015 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to ensure the accuracy in financial reporting. · 

Condition 

We continued to note during the course of the audit that the financial statements as prepared 
by the Authority required audit adjustments to fairly state account balances. 

This condition is similar to prior years findings and reference numbers 20 16-0 18, 20 16-006 
and 2016-021. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2017-001 and 2017-015 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Condition of the Authority's current internal control system over financial reporting does 
not provide for a timely and complete financial statements for management's review. 

Cause 

The level of oversight afforded by the previous department head coupled with the "crash" 
and reconstruction of the Authority's computer system. 

Recommendation 

We recmmnend that management continue to re-evaluate its internal control design, develop 
and implement revised and/ or new procedures and processes as necessary to minimize, if not 
eliminate, the potential risk associated with the described condition. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's findings reference numbers 2018-001 and 2018-017. 

The Authority intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the 
Accounting staff. Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, 
timely recordation of cash and accountability relative to the finances of the Authority. 
Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will be established and monitored by 
management. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2017-002 and 2017-016 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

A review of the cash receipts, disbursements and payroll cycles for the Authority for the 
month ofDecember 2016 (monthjudgementally selected for testing) revealed the following 
conditions: 

o For five (5) tenants judgementally selected for testing rent collections, we noted in all 
five (5) instances rents collected were not deposited within 24-hours as required by 
the Authority's policy. 

o In two (2) of thirty-two (32) instances for invoices tested, we noted no evidence of 
cancellation of the invoice via a "paid" stamp in accordance with the Authority's 
established policy and procedure. 

o For five (5) employees tested, we noted an instance where the "FICA" calculation was 
incorrect. Further, we noted instances where the required leave slips on file had not 
been approved prior to the use ofleave pursuant to the Authority's personnel policy. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2017-002 and 2017-016 

Condition, Continued 

o We were unable to verifY the completeness of the beginning accrued leave and sick 
time balances at April I, 2016 for two (2) employees eligible for accrued time. 

o In one (1) instance, we were unable to verifY tenant rent charge to its contractually 
calculated amount as the tenants file was not available. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and technical capacity does not provide for an environmentthat 
is conducive to adequate oversight and completeness in recorded financial transactions. 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole coupled 
with the level of oversight afforded by the previous department head. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2017-002 and 2017-016 

Recommendation 

We recommend 1llat management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
to include practices such as sampling of transactions to ensure compliance with Board policy. 

Current Status 

Partially resolved. See current year's findings reference number 2018-002 and 2018-018. 

The Authority will continue to strive to improve internal controls and monitor the functions 
of the Accounting department, along with resolving the program issues relative to rent 
collection specifically. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2017-003 and2017-017 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the establishment of effective and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as required by HUD and Board 
policy. 

Condition 

Our review of the Authority's internal control over its financial statements reporting cycle 
revealed the following: 

o No documented evidence of risk assessment of the system of internal controls over 
financial statement reporting. 

o Accounting for and completeness in all executed financial transactions. 
o Lack of timely and complete preparation of bank account reconciliations to include 

resolution of out of balance conditions. 
o Untimely resolution of stale dated checks. 
o Failure to perform timely analysis and reconciliation of all significant general1edger 

accounts between the respective subsidiary and control accounts. 

This condition is similar to prior year's findings reference number 2016-001 and 2016-018. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THEYEARENDEDMARCH31, 2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2017-003 and 2017-017 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were 
$3,691,202. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-compliance with the requirements ofHUD regulations and Board policy that impacts 
the completeness in prepared financial statements. 

Cause 

Timing resulting from the Authority's recovery from its "crashed" computer system 
which required additional resources and prioritization. 

Recommendation 

Management should perfonn and document a risk assessment of its internal control system, 
continue to revisit and enhance the level of oversight with its monthly general ledger 
processing system, plan and require that all monthly transactions are recorded in the general 
ledger system on a timely basis. Periodic analysis should be performed timely with all 
resulting adjustments, if any, posted ilmnediately. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's findings reference numbers 2018-002 and 2018-018. 

The Authority will continue to monitor staff performance against the approved revised 
financial policies; monitor tilneliness of cash reconciliations and processing of all financial 
transactions. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of PriorY ears Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2017-004 and 2017-018 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

Under the Authority's current organizational structure, the important elements of intemal 
control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate protection 
and safeguarding of the Authority's assets. 

Management continues to evaluate and implement mitigating controls to minimize the 
potential risk from the referenced condition. 

This condition is similar to a prior year findings reference number 2016-003 and 2016-019. 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2017-004 and 2017-018 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and structure provide for an environment that is conducive to 
an ineffective segregation of duties. 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole which 
is impacted by the level of financial resources. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
necessary to mitigate the potential risk associated with the current level of segregation of 
duties. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's findings reference numbers 2018-004 and 2018-020. 

The Authority intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the 
Accounting staff. Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, 
timely recordation of cash and accountability relative to the finances of the Authority. 
Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will be established and monitored by 
management. Due to the size of the Authority, there is little room to accommodate back-up 
functions relating to internal control in the event of absences or terminations. Management's 
intent is to ensure that separation of dnties are achieved where feasible. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-005 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the submission of Form HUD 50058 each 
time the Authority completes an admission, annual, interim re-examination or other change 
of a unit for a family. 

Condition 

The results of our review of five (5) tenant files, revealed in three (3) instances where the 
Authority lacked documented evidence to support that the respective Forms HUD 50058 
were submitted on a timely basis or within the timeframe established by management. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-008. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2017 were $333,281 or 9%. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-005 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regarding the filing ofFonn HUD 
50058. 

Cause 

Lack of a system in place to support compliance with the timely filing ofFonn HUD 50058. 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its current HUD Fonn 50058 monitoring process. Further, 
management should continue to perfonn periodic sample reviews of tenant files to ensure 
docmnented filing and completeness. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's finding reference number 2018-007. 

The HCVP continues to have delinquent 50058 submissions. Efforts have been made to 
ensure timely submissions of 50058s. Staffing re-assignments are being made to move the 
process to an increase in submissions by November 2018. The public housing program as 
of September 30,2018 has a 98.3%50058 submission rate. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-006 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 960.202 through 960.206 require tenants to be selected from a waiting list 
prepared and maintained by the Authority. 

Condition 

For all instances of five (5) files reviewed for tenant move-ins into the Authority's Low 
Rent Public Housing Program, we noted the lack of documented evidence to support the 
order and placement from the waiting list prior to the offer for tenancy on file. 

The current software system for the Authority, manages the waiting list on "real" time. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-009. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Expenditures offederal award for the year ended March 31, 2017 for the Low Rent Public 
Housing Program were $333,281 or 9% of total expenditures of federal awards. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-006 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR 960. 

Cause 

Lack of a systematic practice to retain on file, all documented evidence to support selection 
from the waiting list at point of selection. 

Recommendation 

Management should maintain a waiting list pursuant to the requirements of24 CFR section 
960.202 through 960.206. Further, placement into the program should be from the waiting 
list in accordance with Board policy and HUD regulation to include documented evidence 
of such placement. Also, the tenant files should include documentation regarding the basis 
for tenant selection. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See current year's finding reference number 2018-008. 

In June 2018, the Authority began to take applications on-line. It is anticipated that HCVP 
will take applications on-line the second week of October 2018. The on-line process assists 
in decreasing issue of integrity to the process and eliminates a time-consuming use of 
resources to sort applications. However, management will closely review the process for 
adhering to federal law. Program staff will be trained on the process again. Management 
will review every new admission and the method in which they were pulled from the waiting 
list before an offer is made and a lease or contract signed. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCI-ffiDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-007 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

The Authority's Community Services Self-Sufficiency Program (CSSP) requires that each 
eligible family member between the ages of eighteen (18) and sixty-two (62), living in a 
household to certify to an eligible or exempt status for participation in CSSP. 

Condition 

In all five (5) tenant files reviewed, we were unable to verifY documented evidence of 
tenant's eligibility or exempt status for participation in the CSSP. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-010. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the year ended 
March 31, 2017 were $333,281. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCI-l 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-007 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of the CSSP policy. 

Cause 

Ineffective monitoring procedures in place to ensure the completeness in tenant files. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management revisit with its existing quality control procedures to ensure 
its completeness in the documentation of information that impacts continued tenant 
eligibility. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-008 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 960.205 provides guidance in the determination of tenant's eligibility to 
participate in the housing program. Further, the Authority is required to submit to HUD 
Form 50058 to include infonnation such as birth certificate, total annual income, etc. 

Condition 

In all five (5) tenant files reviewed, we noted no written documentation on file to support 
verification of prior lease violations. 

This condition is similar to prior year's finding reference number 2016-012. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program were $333,281 or 
9% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2017. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-008 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of24 CFR 960.205. 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitoring process in place to ensure compliance with all eligibility 
requirements as dictated by Board policy and HUD regulation. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that all files contain the required information necessary to 
support the determination of each tenant's eligibility to participate in the housing program. 

Current Status 

Partially resolved for the Low Rent Public Housing Program. 

When re-certification and new admission packages are sent to tenants/clients, the HCVP 
manager will be given a checklist of included forms for review to ensure that forms are 
included to be signed by the prospective tenant/client. When returned to the Authority, the 
HCVP manager will ensure that the request for infonnation is sent to former landlords. 

Further, the HCVP manager will review all files for completeness before HUD F onn 5 005 8' s 
are submitted to HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Refereoce Number 
2017-009 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR Section 960.259 provides guidance in the detem1ination of reported family income 
for eligibility to participate in the housing program. 

Condition 

For five (5) tenant files reviewed, we noted two (2) instances where the income reported did 
not match the amount as reported on Form HUD 50058. Further, the projected income as 
reported did not agree to the Form HUD 50058 filed. 

Questioned Costs 

None 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2017 were $333,281. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-compliance with the requirements of 24 CFR Section 960.259 housing certification 
process. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of PriorY ears Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-009 

Cause 

Lack of adequate oversight in the tenant certification process. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue to revisit and enhance the level of oversightto include periodic 
sampling of transactions for compliance with regulations and established policy. 

Current Status 

Partially resolved for the Low Rent Public Housing Program. 

Management has devised a quarterly review schedule to conduct quality control reviews. It 
is expected that the HCVP manager will conduct these quarterly reviews, the results are to 
be submitted to the Director or her designee. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

'Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-010 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards). 

Criteria 

The Authority is required to submit in electronic format, Fonn HlJD 50058 each time it 
completes an admission, annual, interim re-examination, portabili1y move-in or other change 
of a unit for a family. The Authority's policy requires submission within established 
timeline. 

Condition 

Our review of eleven (11) tenant files revealed in six (6) instances where the Form HUD 
50058 were not submitted within the Authority's established timeline. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-014. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were $3,355,887 
or 90.94% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2017. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-010 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the Authority's requirements relative to the submission ofFormHUD 
50058. 

Cause 

Failure to submit Form HUD 50058 within established timeline. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management provide staff with the necessary training to ensure the 
timely submission of all required extemal reports. 

In addition, the Form HUD 50058 should be reviewed at a supervisory level on a sample 
basis for completeness of the process. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's finding reference number 2018-009. 

Effotis have been made to ensure timely submission of 5005 8s by monitoring the process and 
selecting a sample of files to be reviewed. 

127 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-011 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Except as provided in 24 CPR section 9 82.203, all families admitted to the housing program 
must be selected from the waiting list who reach the top of the list. 

Condition 

Our review of eleven (11) tenant files revealed in all instances where documents confirming 
the tenants position on the waiting list prior to an offer for placement were not on file to 
support tenancy. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-0 15. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal award for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,355,887 or 90.94% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2017. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-011 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations and Board policy regarding tenant placement. 

Cause 

Oversight in the documentation process to include the use of the waiting list as required in 
connection with the placement of tenants. 

Recommendation 

Management should provide additional training to staff to ensure the completeness in tenant 
file maintenance and use of the Authority's waiting list in the placement of tenants. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's finding reference number 20 18-01 0. 

It is anticipated that HCVP will take applications on-line the second week of October 2018. 
The on-line process will assist in minimizing, if not eliminating, any issue of integrity to the 
process. In addition, the computerized process will eliminate a time-consuming use of 
resources to sort applications. However, management will closely review the process for 
adhering to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be trained on the process again. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-012 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards). 

Criteria 

HUD regulations require the leased-up of the units authorized through the Annual 
Contribution Contract. 

Condition 

Our review of the March 31, 2017 occupancy report reveals a 69% leased-up based on the 
Authority's authorized Annual Contribution Contract allocation and its average HAP 
payment. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-0 16. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal award for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were 
$3,355,887 or 90.94% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2017. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulations regarding leased-up levels. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-012 

Cause 

The level of funding budget authority directly impacts the ability of the Authority to meet 
the 100% threshold. 

Recommendation 

Management should enhance its outreach efforts to increase its leased-up level within its 
budgetary funding from I-IUD. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's finding reference number 2018-011. 

With the proposed opening of the waiting list for HCVP, leased up will be improved based 
on funds available. The operating fees of the I-ICVP has never been fully funded, which 
causes the Authority to have to be iJmovated in managing this program financially. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR Tl-IE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-013 

Federal Award Programs 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Pursuant to 24 CFR 985, the Authority is required to submit an annual certification ofForm 
HUD 52648 (SEMAP) concerning compliance with program requirements under 14 
indicators. 

Condition 

We were unable to verify the completeness of the certifications as submitted on Form HUD 
52648 specifically as it relates to the indicators. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's finding reference number 2016-017. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures ofHousing Choice Voucher Program were $3,3 55,887 for the year ended 
March 31, 2017. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with 24 CFR Sections 982.258(d) 15 and 982.405(b). 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FORTI-IE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-013 

Cause 

Lack of an effective record retention procedure. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that all supporting documents for all filed reports should be retained as 
required by board policy and HUD regulation. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH31, 2018 

Section IV - Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-014 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

24 CFR section 982-1 (a)(2) provides guidance in the detennination of tenant's eligibility to 
participate in the housing program. 

Condition 

Our review of eleven (11) tenant files revealed the following conditions: 

o In one (1) instance, the tenant's completed application form was not signed by 
the tenant. 

o In one ( 1) instance, the tenant file could not be located. 

o In one (!)instance, the tenant file did not have a signed Form I-IUD 214 on file. 

o In one (1) instance an executed Form HUD 9886 was not available and/or on 
file for review. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THEYEARENDEDMARCH31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017-014 

Context 

Total federal award expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were $3,355,887 
or 90.94% of the total federal awards for the year ended March 31, 2017. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR 982-1 (a )(2). 

Cause 

Lack of an effective monitoring process in place to ensure compliance with all eligibility 
requirements as dictated by Board policy and HUD regulation. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure that all files contain the required information necessary to 
support the determination of each tenant's eligibility to participate in the housing program. 

Current Status 

Partially resolved. 

Management will strive to make certain that each client/tenant file is completed in 
accordance with I-IUD regulations. This will be accomplished by quality control reviews by 
the HCVP manager with oversight of the executive staff. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FORTI-IE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV- Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2017-019 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

21 CPR requires that contractors debarred, suspended, or proposed for debarment should be 
excluded from receiving contracts. 

Condition 

Our review of fifteen (15) vendors for compliance with the requirements for debarment and 
suspension revealed in all instances where we were unable to verifY documented evidence 
of verification through the "SAM" website of compliance with the referenced CFR in order 
to contract with the Authority. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal award for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

Section IV. Status of Prior Years Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2017·019 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 21 CFR regarding procurement, debarment and 
suspension. 

Cause 

Lack of an established written procedure to ensure compliance with the application of the 
requirements of21 CFR regarding procurement, debarment and suspension. 

Recommendation 

Management should develop a written procedure to ensure compliance with its procurement, 
debarment and suspension of vendors prior to a contractual relationship. 

~unent Status 

Resolved. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

Section V - HUD Compliance Monitoring and Review Report 

In a transmitta1letter dated August 22, 2017, HUD provided the Authority the results of its 
Compliance Monitoring Review covering the period from April1, 20 16 through March 31, 
2017. 

Further, in a letter dated July 11, 2018, HUD provided the results of a Compliance 
Monitoring Review covering the period from May 15, 2018 through May 18, 2018. 

Currently, management is working on their response to the referenced reports. 

In addition, the Legislative Auditor's office performed the Act 774 agreed-upon procedures 
and has provided as of September 30, 2018 a draft copy for discussion. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

The financial statements and all related reports, exhibits and schedules were discussed at an 
exit conference. Management is in agreement witb the content of tbis report. Those tbat 
participated in tbe conference: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SLIDELL 

Ms. Shelia Danzey* Executive Director 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Mr. PaulK. Andoh, Sr., CPA, CGFM, MBA 
Mr. Clyde Hunter, CPA 
Mr. Jeremy Buffington 

*Primary contact for the corrective planned actions. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 

October 18, 2018 

Mr. PaulK. Andoh 
Bruno & Tervalon LLP 
4298 Elysian Fields, Suite A 
New Orleans, LA 70122 

1250 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 
P.O. Box 1392, Slidell, LA 70459 

(985) 726-9000 (985) 259-4585 fax 
www.slidellhousingauthority.org 

RE: Housing Authority of Slidell's Management Responses 
for the Audit period ending March 31, 2018 

Dear Mr. Andoh: 

This document transmits the Housing Authority ofthe City of Slidell's management responses to the 
independent audit for fiscal year end March 31, 2018 conducted by Bruno and Tervalon LLP. The 
document also includes HACS' responses to Prior Years Findings and Current Year Other Matters. 

During fiscal year ending March 31, 2017, the HACS faced many challenges beginning with the "the 
information crash" that occurred in January 2016. Despite these unfortunate circumstances, the HACS 
was successful in re-constructing our financial records; while transitioning to another software provider. 

Beginning in May 2017, HACS has had four reviews to date, which taxed the Agency's staffing resources 
and distracted from the need to operate this agency efficiently. As we attempted to correct the 
material weaknesses cited by our independent auditor, it has been difficult as a number of state and 
federal agencies have altered the Agency's agenda and priorities over the past eighteen (18) months. 

In June 2017, another review ofthe Housing Choice Voucher Program was initiated and conducted. In 
spite of HACS' request for a postponement, as our annual independent audit was about to begin, the 
request was denied. In August 2017, the HUD Field Office, put HACS on "zero-spending" because of the 
independent audit report identifying, " material weaknesses" in HACS operation; however, they did get 
the second part of this comment which indicated that as a small housing authority, with a small staff 
results in "material weaknesses." In 2016-2017, HACS had $2M in cash, no debt and received a 36 out of 
40 in physical site and units. However, as of year- end March 31,2018, the Agency is owed over $1.1 
million dollars, and we cannot conduct the business of the agency without getting approval from the 
HUD Field office to buy a pencil. Further in order to get the Agency's funds, HACS must send over 
volumes of information (small deregulated agency) in order to receive funds authorized by Congress. 

It is the HACS opinion, that the matters referenced in the audit report are issues that management 

expects to overcome through our proposed Agency re-organization and enhanced oversight of staff 

work effort. Management will recruit an executive level individual that will be responsible for managing 

Chair Vice-Chair 
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Commissioner 

Patricia Dearing 

Commissioner 
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Managing Director 
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the program area and conduct periodic quality control reviews, while the Executive Director will 
concentrate on shoring up internal controls and working daily with the Accounting staff. 

The unfortunate challenges have been frustrating however HACS has managed to maintain, a site and 
units that HACS believes will maintain our PHAS physical score. We have increased our rent collection 
from $274,000 in 2017 to $299,000 at f/y/e 2018. Working families in the family complex have 
increased, as we encourage our non-elderly, non-disabled families to work. HACS has upgraded the site 
by investing our Capital funds in repairing the sewer/drainage system, resulting in one of the causes that 
our maintenance expenses have decrease. HACS has also improved the quality of life for our elderly and 
family residents, by replacing tubs with safer walk-in showers, all units have washer/dryers and family 
units are all electric energy efficient. In addition to managing the day-to-day of a complex, Management 
of small agency such as HACS has the same responsibilities and reporting functions as a large housing 
authority. Over the past year, HACS has had over 5,000 documented contacts with tenants, clients and 
landlord and 6000 phone calls into the office. Often staff is verbally attacked and, in some cases, 
physically. However, these initiative and daily management issues cannot be achieved without funds 
and could result in the HACS closing for business, thereby effecting employees, tenants, clients and of 
course HCVP landlords. 

We have submitted to you our responses to the independent audit report. It is our intent to help 
ourselves, as technical assistance and relief is not offered nor provided to this Agency. The Executive 
Director will be reporting monthly to the Board's Finance Committee, the status of all findings and the 
dates of resolution, along with tangible financial issues facing the Agency. 

f Si~~ J!e~·· .f/d_ 
'- .. shel?a'}~:n~~v, > · 0~ 

1 
Executive Dire r 

Cc: R. Larry, Chair, HACS 
C. Broussard, Vice-Chair, HACS 
P. Dearing, Commissioner, HACS 
J. Graham, Commissioner, HACS 



Finding 2018-001 

In August 2017, the Board of Commissioners approved and passed revisions and updates on the financial 
and accounting policies to address the timely processing of financial transactions. The policies speak to 
various levels of accountability with enhanced staff. HACS, as previously mentioned has struggled with 
limited resources needed for day-to-day functions at a small housing authority. 

Responsible Parties: Executive Director & Staff Accountant Completion Date: On-going 

Finding 2018-002 

Based on an assessment of the HACS' internal control process and the various requests from regulatory 
agencies; management will be re-structuring its daily operations to accommodate the ability to also 
manage the various components ofthe agency. HACS' will use it resources to enhance the Accounting 
department as well as add staff to enhance monitoring of all functioning of the Agency. 

Finding 2018-002(continued) 

Management has instituted a process that monitors monthly port-in reimbursements and receivables. 
Quarterly statements will be sent to initiating PHAs, as well as timely recertifications be sent to agencies 
to ensure payment. 

Responsible Parties: Accountant & HCVP Manager Completion Date: 12/31/2018 

Finding 2018-003 

Management is currently in the process of developing a re-organization plan that causes HACS to 
provide resources to Accounting and hire additional staff to meet the demands on the Authority. These 
actions will also enhance the internal control process. Management will reiterate, in writing, the policy 
regarding rent and other cash deposits in a timely manner. 

Responsible Parties: Executive Director & Board Completion Date: 12/31/2018 

Finding 2018-004 

Management is currently in the process of developing a re-organization plan that causes HACS to 
provide resources to Accounting and hire additional staff to meet the demands on the Authority. These 
actions will also enhance the internal control process. It is expected that the additional staff will be a 
cost benefit to the Agency. At Board level, the Finance Committee will meet monthly before the Board 
meetings to inject an additional level of oversight. 

Responsible Parties: Board, Executive Director & Accountant Completion Date: 12/31/2018 

3 



Finding 2018-005 

The re-organization of the HACS is being instituted to enhance accountability and improve the timeliness 
of completing bank reconciliations and other financial transactions. 

Responsible Parties: Executive Director & Accountant Completion Date: 12/31/2018 

Finding 2018-006 

Management will provide staff responsible for procurement with training to facilitate the completeness 
of procurement activities and strengthen its controls by creating a document checklist aimed at 
providing a general reminder of the types of documents needed to undertake small procurements. 

Responsible Parties: Administration Completion Date: 12/31/2018 

Finding 2018-007 

The Law Rent Public Housing (LRPH) Manager and the Assistant Director will perform quarterly quality 
control reviews on a sampling of files for LRPH and provide a written report to the Executive Director or 
her designee within 48 hours of the scheduled file review. Any findings noted will be corrected within a 
specified timeframe. 

Responsible Parties: HCVP Manager & Assistant Director Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding ;!018-008 

In June 2018, HACS began to take applications on-line. It is anticipated that HCVP will take applications 
on line the second week of October 2018. The on-line process assists in decreasing any issue of integrity 
to the process and eliminates a time-consuming use of resources to sort applications. However, 
management will closely review the process for adhering to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be 
trained on the process again. Management will review every new admission and the method in which 
they were pulled from the waiting list before an offer is made and a lease or contract signed. 

Responsible Parties: HCVP Manager & Assistant Director Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-009 

Despite management providing extensive training, both in-service and vendor, the financial investment 
of HACS has not yielded the anticipated results. It is expected that the Agency's re-organization, 
enhanced staffing and oversight will yield more positive results. 
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Responsible Parties: Executive Director & Assistant Director Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-010 

It is anticipated that HCVP will take applications on line the second week of October 2018. The on-line 
process will assist in decreasing any issue of integrity to the process and eliminates a time-consuming 
use of resources to sort applications. However, management will closely review the process for adhering 
to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be trained on the process again. 

Responsible Parties: Executive Director & Assistant Director Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-011 

With the opening of the waiting list for HCVP, lease up will be improved based on funds available. The 
operating fees for the HCVP has never been fully funded, which causes HACS to have to be innovated in 
managing this program financially. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director, Asst. Director & HCVP Manager Completion Date: 3/31/2018 

Finding 2018-012 

Management has established a monitoring procedure which ensures that the HCVP manager send to 
Accounting in a timely manner so that "holds" are put on payments in the time required. Letters 
notifying landlords of inspection failures, will now be the responsibility of the HCVP case managers. 

Responsible Parties: HCVP Managers & Accounting Completion date: Immediately 

Finding 2018-13 

A correction will be made to the file reviewed. Staff will review every public housing file to ensure 
accuracy of calculation and the use of the correct approved utility allowance schedule. 

Responsible Parties: Public Housing Manager & Asst. Manager Completion date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-014 

Management will ensure that all back-up documentation is attached to any submissions to HUD and 
other regulatory agencies. Management will review for accuracy, sign and date review. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director & Assist Director Completion date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-015 

Management will ensure that all back-up documentation is attached to any submissions to HUD and 
other regulatory agencies. Management will review for accuracy, sign and date review. 
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Finding 2018-016 

HACS has completed and executed a Declaration ofTrust; however, management will continue to 
determine what office in St. Tammany parish the document should be filed. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director & HACS' Legal Counsel Completion date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-017 

HACS is focusing its resources on the Accounting department in seeking capacity. The financial policies 
have been updated and shared with all the staff; management has established a performance evaluation 
tool that will be used to determine if policies are being followed. Executive management and 
Accounting will conduct monthly reconciliation meetings; all cash accounts will be reconciled no later 
than the lS'h of the month for the preceding month in accordance with the management established 
schedule and sign-offs. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director, Asst. Director & Accountant Completion date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-018 

Based on an assessment of the HACS' internal control process and the various requests from regulatory 
agencies; management will be re-structuring its daily operations to accommodate the ability to also 
manage the various components of the agency. HACS' will use it resources to enhance the Accounting 
department as well as add staff to enhance monitoring of all functioning of the Agency. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director, Asst. Director & Accountant Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-019 

HACS intends to recruit and attract qualified staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the Accounting 
staff. Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, timely recordation of cash 
and accountability relative to the finances of the Agency. Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions 
will be established and monitored by management. 

Responsible Parties: Ex. Director, Asst. Director & Accountant Completion Date: 3/31/2019 

Finding 2018-020 

HACS intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the Accounting staff. 
Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, timely recordation of cash and 
accountability relative to the finances of the Agency. Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will 
be established and monitored by management. Due to the size of the agency, there is little room to 
accommodate back-up functions relating to internal control in the event of absences or terminations. 
Management's intent is to ensure that separate of duties are achieved as much as possible. 
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STATUS OF PRIOR YEARS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Reference# 2017-00:1. & 2017-01S 
Unresolved: 

HACS intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the Accounting staff. 
Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, timely recordation of cash and 
accountability relative to the finances of the Agency. Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will 
be established and monitored by management. 

Reference# 2017-002 & 2017-016 
Partially resolved: (See 2018-002 & 2018-18) 

HACS will continue to strive to improve internal control and monitor the function of the Accounting 
department, along with resolving the program issues relative to rent collection specifically. 

Reference# 2017-003 & 2017-017 
Unresolved: (See current year's findings reference numbers 2018-002 and 2018-018). 

HACS will continue to monitor staff performance against the approved revised financial policies; monitor 
timeliness of cash reconciliations and processing of all financial transactions. 
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Reference# 2017-004 & 2017-018 
Unresolved: (See current year's findings reference numbers 2018-004 and 2018-020). 

HACS intends to recruit and attract staff, as well as offer competitive salaries to the Accounting staff. 
Available financial resources will focus on improving internal controls, timely recordation of cash and 
accountability relative to the finances of the Agency. Monthly checklist for reconciliation functions will 
be established and monitored by management. Due to the size of the agency, there is little room to 
accommodate bacl<-up functions relating to internal control in the event of absences or terminations. 
Management's intent is to ensure that separate of duties are achieved where feasible. 

Reference II 2017-005 
Unresolved: (See current year's finding reference number 2018-007). 

The HCVP continues to have delinquent 50058 submissions. Efforts have been made to ensure timely 
submissions of 50058s. Staffing re-assignments are being made to move the process to an increase in 
submissions by November 2018. The public housing program, as of September 30, 2018 has a 98.3 
50058 submission rate. 

Reference# 2017-006 
Unresolved: (See current year's finding reference number 2018-008). 

In June 2018, HACS begin to take applications on-line. It is anticipated that HCVP will take application on 
line the second week of October 2018. The on-line process assists in decreasing any issue of integrity to 
the process and eliminates a time-consuming use of resources to sort applications. However, 
management will closely review the process for adhering to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be 
trained on the process again. Management will review every new admission and the method in which 
they were pulled from the waiting list before an offer is made and a lease or contract signed. 

Reference II 2017-007 
Resolved 

Reference II 2017-008 
PartiallY resolved for the Low Rent Public Housing Program. 

When re-certification and new admission package are sent to tenants/clients, HCVP manager will be 
given a checklist of include forms to review to ensure that forms are included to be signed by the 
prospective tenant/client. When returned to HACS, HCVP management will ensure that the request for 
information is sent to former landlords. 
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Reference# 2017-009 
Partially resolved for the Low Rent Public Housing Program. 

Management has devised a quarterly review schedule to conduct quality control reviews. It is expected 
that tile HCVP manager will conduct these quarterly reviews, the results are to be submitted to the 
Director or her designee. 

Reference# 2017- 010 
Unresolved See current year's finding reference number 2018-009. 

Efforts have been made to ensure timely submissions of 50058s by monitoring the process and selecting 
a sample of files to be reviewed. 

Reference# 2017-011 
Unresolved See current year's finding reference number 2018-010. 

It is anticipated that HCVP will take application on line the second week of October 2018. The on-line 
process assists in decreasing any issue of integrity to the process and eliminates a time-consuming use 
of resources to sort applications. However, the management will closely review the process for adhering 
to HUD guidelines. Program staff will be trained on the process again. 

Reference# 2017-012 
Unresolved See current year's finding reference number 2018-011. 

With the opening of the waiting list for HCVP, lease up will be improved based on funds available. The 
operating fees of the HCVP has never been fully funded, which causes HACS to have to be innovated in 
managing this program financially. 

Reference# 2017-013 

Resolved 

Reference# 2017-014 
Partially resolved 

Management will strive to make certain that each client/tenant file is completed in accordance with 
HUD regulations. This will be accomplished by quality control reviews by the HCVP manager with 
oversight of the executive staff. 

Reference# 2017-019 
Resolved 
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Reference # OM 2018-001 

The Authority analysis suggest that from the point of the waiting list to the actual signing of a contract, 
there are cost that are cost that are never recovered by the Authority. Such cost including processing, 
inspections, re-inspections. Management believes that some relief is available with the new HUD 
regulations, which allows triennial re-certification and inspections, perhaps freeing resources to 
decrease the deficit. 

Reference # OM 2018-002 

Management has established written procedures for reconciling port-in payments monthly. Authorities 
that are billed, will be sent statements no later than the lS'h of each month. A subsidiary ledger will be 
established for all port activity. 

Reference # OM 2018-003 

HACS is currently in the process of submitting the names of the employees, job descriptions and pay 
scales for all positions, except the two unclassified position. This issue will be resolved by 
12/31/2018.The Authority is also weighing its long-term options with the State Civil Service. 

Reference # OM 2018-004 

This issue was cited by HUD over ten (10) years ago as being a violation of HUD policy. HACS will 
communicate with HUD to clear this finding; since it appears at this stage to be a moot question, as the 
two employees are no longer with the Agency. 

Reference # OM 2018-005 

Every public housing file will be reviewed for accuracy by March 31, 2019. In the interim, before a lease 
is executed, the supervisory manager will sign-off on the computed rents and utility allowance as being 
accurate. 

Reference # 2018-006 

Executive management will establish the sample size for compliance with SEMAP and will ensure that 
the sampling and quality control will be completed by March 31, 2019 for submission in May 2019. 

Reference # OM 2018-007 

Inspections for both public housing and HCVP are performed by contractors. Contracts for services were 
procured in accordance with our Procurement Policy, contracts approved by the Board in August 2018. 
Inspections for public housing began September 2018 and HCVP is on-going. 
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Status of Prior Year's Other Matters 

Reference OM 2017-001 

Resolved. 

Management is not aware of any inconsistency this year in allocation of expenses. However, 
management will review the present approved allocation schedule. It will be reviewed annually. 
Accounts payable cost and staffing allocations are reviewed monthly by management. 

Reference OM 2017-002 

See response to Reference OM 2018-01. 

Reference OM 2017-003 

See response to Reference OM 2018-002 

Reference OM :;!017-004 

See response to OM 2018-003 

Reference OM 2017-005 

See response to OM 2018-004 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Slidell 
Slidell, Louisiana 

Management ofHousing Authority of the City of Slidell (the Authority) is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial repmiing. In planning 
and performing our audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 
2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial reporting as a basis 
for designing auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial 
statements and not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Authority's internal controL Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Authority's internal controL 

As a part of our audit, we noted certain matters that are oppmiunities for strengthening 
internal control and improving operating efficiency. Also, we reviewed with management 
the status of prior year's other matters. We previously reported on the Authority's internal 
control in our report dated September 30,2018. This letter does not affect our report dated 
September 30, 2018 on the Authority's internal control over financial reporting or its 
financial statements. 

We will review the status of these matters during our next audit engagement. We have 
already discussed these other matters with management, and we will be pleased to discuss 
them in futiher detail at your convenience. 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122 
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296 

909 N. PRESIDENT STREET 
JACKSON, MS 39202 

(601) 714-0306 FAX (601) 714-0308 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters 
2018 

The following is a listing of the current year's other matters related to internal control: 

Reference Number 
OM 2018-001 

Criteria 

Management is responsible for the management of a financial plan to ensure the fiscal 
viability of all programs. 

Condition 

The Authority has an overall net deficit in its Housing Choice Voucher Program at 
March 31, 2018 of $224,312 between its restricted and unrestricted net positions. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total Housing Choice Voucher Program expended for the year ended March 31,2018 were 
$3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's inability to align the administrative fee to the cost associated with 
management of the Housing Choice Voucher Program 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM2018-001 

Cause 

Administrative fee funding level provided by I-IUD does not match the cost associated with 
the management of the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue to explore avenues aimed at the management of the deficit. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority's analysis suggests that from the point of the waiting list to the actual signing 
of a contract, the costs incutTed are never recovered by the Authority. Such cost include 
processing, inspections, re-inspections. Management believes that some relief is available 
with the new I-IUD regulations, which allows triennial re-certification and inspections, 
perhaps freeing resources to decrease the deficit. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM2018-002 

Criteria 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

The Authority manages pmiability vouchers with various housing authorities. However, 
the Authority's current processes do not allow for the complete and accurate accounting for 
all portability activities. 

At March 31, 2018, management is unable to support the completeness in recorded 
portability receivables of $213,620. Our audit confirmation requests resulted in one (1) 
response of which the housing authority requested additional data in order to verify the 
completeness of the obligation. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2018-002 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole coupled 
with the level of available financial resources. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and structure provide for an environment that is not conducive 
to an adequate oversight in financial transactions. 

Recommendation 

Management should review its current processes and address at a minimum the following: 

1) Ensure the timely and accurate billing for all portability activities. 
2) Establish a subsidiary ledger for all portability transactions. 
3) Reconcile all portability transactions on a monthly basis. 
4) Reflect on the general ledger the impact of steps 1-3 listed above. 

Follow-up on open confirmations to resolve the completeness in recorded portability 
receivable balance. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Actio I! 

Management has established written procedures for reconciling port- in payments monthly. 
Authorities that are billed, and will be sent statements no later thart the IS'h of each month. 
A subsidiary ledger will be established for all port activity. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REP01n ON OTHER 
MATTERSRELATEDTOINTERNALCONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number 
OM 2018-003 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

Our review of employee files for payroll transactions executed during the month of January 
2018 (monthjudgementally selected for testing) revealed no documented State Civil Service 
approvals were available for all employees to support authorized pay rates, hire dates and job 
classifications. However, we noted management's maintenance of approved pay rates for 
all employee on file. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2018 were $3,711,545. 

Cause 

Unable to determine the cause for the referenced conditi0111. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Otfter Matters, Coutinued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2018-003 

Effect of Potential Effect 

Potential noncompliance with the requirements of Civil Service procedures. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue its dialogue with the State to address the necessary Civil 
Service requirements for all personnel on staff subject to the State Civil Service 
requirements. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The Authority is currently in the process of submitting the names of the employees, job 
descriptions and pay scales for all positions, except the two (2) unclassified position. This 
issue will be resolved by December 31, 2018. The Authority is also weighting its long-tenn 
options with the State Civil Service. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM2018-004 

Criteria 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

I-IUD regulation addresses the criteria for occupancy in public housing units. 

Condition 

Two key employees obtained occupancy of two low income apartment units from January 1, 
2006 to August 1, 2008. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31,2018 were $3,711,545. 

Occupancy by two employees without the benefit of tenancy requirements. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with regulations regarding occupancy requirements in public housing units 
by employees. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2018-004 

Recommendation 

It is recommend that the Authority seek ultimate resolution from HUD. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

This issue was cited by HUD over ten (1 0) years ago as being a violation of HUD policy. 
The Authority will communicate with HUD to clear this finding; since it appears at this 
stage to be a moot question, as the two (2) employees are no longer with the Authority. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2018-005 

Criteria 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

The Authority's policy requires an updated annual utility rate allowance. 

Condition 

In four (4) of six (6) Low Rent Public Housing tenant files reviewed, we noted the use of a 
utility allowance rate which differed from the Board adopted rates. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The incorrect rates as used to determine rent amounts beyond the established minimum rent 
of $50, may potentially impact the amount of rent assessed and paid by tenants under the 
referenced condition. 

Cause 

The level of supervisory oversight afforded to the program section personnel. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Curt•ent Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2018-005 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management consider the need for periodic sampling of completed files 
to ensure completeness. 

Man~tgement's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Every public housing file will be reviewed for accuracy by March 31,2019. In the interim, 
before a lease is executed, the supervisory manager will sign-off on the computed rents and 
utility allowance as being accurate. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2018-006 

Criteria 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Management of the Authority is responsible for compliance with the sampling requirements 
in its "SEMAP" certification. 

Condition 

For the SEMAP Certification report, the Authority selected eleven (11) instead ofthirteen 
(13) files as dictated by the SEMAP Certification instructions. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were 
$3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Non-compliance with the requirements ofHUD regulations. 

Cause 

Miscalculation of sample size. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM2018-006 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with the sampling requirements of its SEMAP Certification 
process. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Executive management will establish the sample size for compliance with SEMAP and will 
ensure that the sampling and quality control will be completed by March 31, 2019 for 
submission in May 2019. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2018-007 

Criteria 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Management of the Authority is responsible for ensuring compliance with Board policy 
regarding unit annual inspections. 

Condition 

For three (3) of six (6) Low Rent Public Housing Program tenant files reviewed, there were 
no documented evidence to support the perfonnance of annual unit inspections. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2018 were $3,711,545. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with Board policy. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Cur1·ent Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2018 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2018-007 

Cause 

Lack of an effective quality control process in place to ensure compliance with established 
board policy. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management and the Board continue to provide the level of oversight 
to include practices such as sampling oftransactions to ensure compliance with Board policy. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Inspections for both public housing and HCVP are performed by contractors. Contractors 
for services were procured in accordance with our Procurement Policy, contacts approved 
by the Board in August 2018. Inspections for public housing began September 2018 and 
HCVP is on-going. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters 
2017 

The following is a status of the prior year's other matters related to internal control: 

Reference Number 
OM2017-001 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the establishment of effective and efficient 
processes and procedures for all financial transactions or economic events to ensure the 
complete and accurate preparation of its financial statements as required by HUD and Board 
policy. 

Condition 

Our testing of shared cost for the Low Rent Public and Housing Choice Voucher Programs, 
revealed inconsistencies in the allocation of shared costs. 

This condition is similar to a prior year other matter reference numbers OM 2016-001, OM 
2015-001 andOM2015-002. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM2017-001 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Completeness in recorded amount of shared cost by program. 

Cause 

Inadequate oversight in the application shared cost by staff and previous department head. 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its shared cost allocation policy and to ensure its application 
on a consistent basis. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 

Management is not aware of any inconsistency this year in allocation of expense. However, 
management will review the present approved allocation schedule. It will be reviewed 
annually. Accounts payable cost and staffing allocations are reviewed monthly by 
management. 

17 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number 
OM 2017-002 

Criteria 

Management is responsible for the management of a financial plan to ensure the fiscal 
viability of all programs. 

Condition 

The Authority has an overall net deficit in its Housing Choice Voucher Program at 
March 31, 2017 of $209,646 between its restricted and unrestricted net positions. 

This condition is similar to a prior year's other matter reference number OM 2016-003. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total Housing Choice Voucher Program expended for the year ended March 31,2017 were 
$3,355,887. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's inability to align the administrative fee to the cost associated with 
management of the Housing Choice Voucher Program 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Pl'ior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM2017-002 

Cause 

Administrative fee funding level provided by HUD does not match the cost associated with 
the management of the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue to explore avenues aimed at the management of the deficit. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's other matter reference number OM 2018-001. 

The Authority's analysis suggests that from the point of the waiting list to the actual signing 
of a contract, the costs incurred are never recovered by the Authority. Such cost include 
processing, inspections, re-inspections. Management believes that some relief is available 
with the new HUD regulations, which allows triennial re-certification and inspections, 
perhaps freeing resources to decrease the deficit. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number 
OM 2017-003 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

The Authority manages portability vouchers with various housing authorities. However, 
the Authority's current processes do not allow for the complete and accurate accounting for 
all portability activities. 

This condition is similartoprioryear's other matter reference number OM2015-006 and OM 
2016-007. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 

Cause 

Size of personnel assigned to the accounting function and the Authority as a whole coupled 
with the level of available financial resources. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Otlter Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2017-003 

Effect or Potential Effect 

The Authority's current size and structure provide for an environment that is not conducive 
to an adequate oversight in financial transactions. 

Recommendation 

Management should review its current processes and address at a minimum the following: 

1) Ensure the timely and accurate billing for all portability activities. 
2) Establish a subsidiary ledger for all portability transactions. 
3) Reconcile all portability transactions on a monthly basis. 
4) Reflect on the general ledger the impact of steps 1-3 listed above. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See current year's other matter reference number OM 2018-002. 

Management has established written procedmes for reconciling port- in payments monthly. 
Authorities that are billed, and will be sent statements no later than the 15'11 of each month. 
A subsidiary ledger will be established for all port activity. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other JJ1atters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number 
OM2017-004 

Criteria 

Management of the Authority is responsible for the documentation of the components of 
internal control to include the implementation of a design and operation of internal control 
to safeguard the assets of the Authority. 

Condition 

Our review of employee files for payroll transactions executed during the month of 
December 2016 (month judgementally selected for testing) revealed no State Civil Service 
approvals were available for all employees to support authorized pay rates, hire dates and job 
classifications. However, we noted management's maintenance of approved pay rates for 
all employee on file. 

The condition is similar to prior year findings reference numbers OM 2014-001 and OM 
2016-008. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691.202. 

Cause 

Unable to determine the cause for the referenced condition. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM2017-004 

Effect of Potential Effect 

Potential noncompliance with the requirements of Civil Service procedures. 

Recommendation 

Management should continue its dialogue with the State to address the necessary Civil 
Service requirements for all personnel on staff subject to the State Civil Service 
requirements. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's other matter reference nmnber OM 2018-003. 

The Authority is currently in the process of submitting the names of the employees, job 
descriptions and pay scales for all positions, except the two (2) unclassified position. This 
issue will be resolved by December 31, 2018. The Authority is also weighting its long-term 
options with the State Civil Service. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number 
OM2017-005 

Criteria 

HUD regulation addresses the criteria for occupancy in public housing units. 

Condition 

Two key employees obtained occupancy of two low income apartment units from January 1, 
2006 to August 1, 2008. 

This condition is a repeat of OM 2014-003 and OM 2016-009. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended March 31, 2017 were $3,691,202. 

Cause 

Occupancy by two employees without the benefit of tenancy requirements. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with regulations regarding occupancy requirements in public housing units 
by employees. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 
2017 

Reference Number, Continued 
OM 2017-005 

Recommendation 

It is recommend that the Authority seek ultimate resolution from HOD. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's other matter reference number OM 2018-004. 

This issue was city by I-IUD over ten (10) years ago as being a violation ofHUD policy. The 
Authority will communicate with HOD to clear this fmding; since it appears to now at this 
stage to be a moot question, as the two (2) employees are no longer with the Authority. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED 

***************************************************** 

The Authority's response to other matters identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying report under the caption "Management's Response and Planned Corrective 
Action" or "Current Status". We did not audit the Authority's response and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

As always, we appreciate the courtesies extended to us by you and your staff during our 
audit. Should you have any questions or require further details, please do not hesitate to call. 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, 
management, the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Legislative 
Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be, and should not be used by 
anyone other than those specified parties. Under the Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

BRUNO & TERV ALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

September 30, 2018 
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